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Endumeni Local Municipality
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Accounting Officers Responsibllities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003}, to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statemenis and related financial
information included in this report. It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial
statements fairly present the state of affairs of the municlpality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its
operations and cash flows for the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to 8xpress an independent
opinion on the annual financial statements and given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
(GRAP}) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board, The annual
financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting palicies consistently applied and supported by reasonable
and prudent judgements and estimates,

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal flnancial control
established by the municipality and places considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To
enable the accounting officer to meet these responsibilities, sets standards for intarnal control aimed at reducing the risk

of the annual financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control ¢can provide only reasonable, and not
absolute, assurance against material misstaternent or deficit. The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality’s cash
flow forecast for the year to June 30, 2023 and, in the light of this review and the current financial position, he is satisfied
that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future. These annual financial statements have been Prepared on the assumption that the municipality will continue to

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, which are set out on pages 5 to 61, in terms of
Section 126{1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

| certify that the salaries, allowances and benefits of Counclllors, as disclosad in note 25 of these annual financial
statements are within the upper limits of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the

accordance with this Act.

=L 7

Accounting Officer: Mr S Ntombela

31 August 2023



Endumeni Locali Municipality
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023
Index
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Financial Performance
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Cash Flow Statement
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Information
Reportable segments
Accounting Policies
Notes to the Annual Financial Stalements
Unaudited supplementary schedules
Note 49 (1): Actual versus Budget (Revenue and Expenditure)
Note 49 (2): Actual versus Budget (Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment}
Appendix A: Analysis of Property, Plant and Equipment

Appendix B: Segmental Analysis of Property, Plant and Equipment

Abbrievations
MFMA Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003)

MSCOA Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts

DBSA Development Bank of South Africa

GRAP Generally Recognised Accounting Practice

HDF Housing Development Fund

IAS International Accounting Standards

IMFO Institute of Muncipal Finance Officers

IPSAS International Public Sector Accounting Standards
MEC Member of the Executive Council

MIG Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Page

i0
11-25

26-56

57
58
59-60

61



Endumenl Local Municipality

Statement of Financlal Position

as at 30 June 2023
Note 2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
ASSETS
Current assets 92 727 380 156 930 482
Inventories 2 9 357 446 8 767 097
Cash and cash equivalents 3 26 956 562 29 180 662
Current portion of non-current receivables 4 - -
Receivables from exchange transactions 5 22 768 870 45 216 312
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 6 33 644 503 73766 410
Non-current assets 462 722 626 457 147 755
Property, plant and equipment 7 336921765 336 747 662
Intangible assets 8 1339 841 1820 093
Investment property 9 124 461 000 118 480 000
Total assets 555 450 005 614 078 237
LIABILITIES
Current liabilitias 198 169 578 160 674 891
Payables from exchange transactions 10 177 940 573 137 859 305
Consumer deposits 1 5727 075 5517 891
Construction contract payable 15 3919893 316 205
VAT payable 12 266 997 5660 103
Provisions 13 2 006 836 1947 448
Employee Benefit Obligations 43 3474 748 3629078
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 14 4 833 454 5 744 861
Non-current liabilities 67 094 038 63 895 861
Provisions 13 14 740 599 14230 101
Employee Benefit Obligations 43 52 353 439 49 765 760
Total liabilities 265 263 616 224 670 752
NET ASSETS 290 186 389 389 407 484
Housing Development Fund 16 5075 421 4 894 320
Accumulated surplus / {deficit) 285 110 968 384 513 164
Total net assets 290 186 389 389 407 484




Endumeni Local Municipality
Statement of Financial Performance
for the year ending 30 June 2023

Note 2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
REVENUE
Revenue from exchange transactions 161 367 559 167 999 186
Service charges 19 141534 703 155 978 689
Rental of facilities and equipment 20 1106 678 3 867 981
Interest earned - external investments 21 2003 280 811 958
Interest earned - outstanding receivables 22 0 0
Construction revenue 15 11676 629 4004 451
Licences and permits 3815984 2935 461
Operational revenue from exchange transactions 23 1230 285 400 645
Revenue from non-exchange transactions 189 413 135 192 759 119
Property rates 18 95 287 699 94 435 506
Property rates - penalties and collection charges 1947 112 6764 003
Fines 3443231 2456 167
Transfers and subsidies 22 88 735 094 88 894 248
Public contributions and donations 23 - 209 195
Total revenue 350 780 694 360 758 305
EXPENSES
Employee related costs 24 138 598 459 135 678 381
Remuneration of councillors 25 4 644 290 4 484 263
Debt impairment [ 54 690 356 {24 202 496)
Municipal services cost 5513 996 6718 683
Depreciation 26 15 244 960 14 778 538
Armortisation 26 580 252 677 724
Bulk purchases electricity a7 136 334 811 145 803 039
Contracted services 28 19 361 305 12 699 877
Conslruction expenditure 15 11 676 629 4004 451
Operational costs 29 61 323 681 48 228 195
Retirement and long services benefits 43 6 352 650 2494 568
Total expenses 454 321 388 351 365 224
Gain / {loss) on write-off of assats 30 {51 851) (205 711)
Gain / (loss) on fair value adjustment 32 5981000 6 448 000
Contribution to landfill site provision (Increase) Decrease 13 (649 210) 1591 537
Assels: (Impairment loss} / Reversal of impairment loss 31 {1009 372) (281 571)
Inventories: (Impairment loss) Reversal of impairment loss 31 (114 033) (10 444)
Surplus / (deficit) for the period (99 384 160) 16 934 892
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Cash Flow Statements

as at 30 June 2023
Note 2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recaipts 344 380 410 308 701 624
Sales of goods and services 256 920 359 217 690 975
Transfers and subsidies 87 460 051 91010 849
Payments 332 187 697) {269 442 773)
Employee costs { 146 625 955) {141 209 831)
Suppliers 185 561 741) {128 232 942)
Cash generated from operations 33 12192713 39 258 850
Interest received 2003 280 811 958
Interest paid - -
Net cash flows from operating activitles 14 195 993 40 070 808
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (PPE} 7| (16 4807305) { 24 625 086)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets -
Proceeds from sale of investments - -
Purchase of intangibles 8 - -
Decreasef(Increase) in Long term receivables { 148 972) ( 125 112)
Neat cash flows from investing activities (16 629 277) (24750 197)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings - -
{Decrease)increase in Consumer deposits 209 184 221 883
Net cash flows from financing activities 203 184 221 883
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2224 100) 15 542 494
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 29 180 662 13638 168
Net cash and cash squivalents at end of perfod 34 26 956 562 29 180 662
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Endumenl Munlcipality
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
as al 30 June 2023

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with
histarical cost convention unless specified otherwise,

These annual financial slatements have been prepared In accordance with Generally Recognisad Accounting Practice
{GRAP), as approved by the Minister of Finance, including any Interprotations, guidelines and directives issued by the
Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, {Act No 56 of
2003),

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these annual financial statements are set out below,

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expanses have not baen offset except when offsetling is required or permitted bya
Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's financlal statements, untess
explicilly stated. The detalls of any changes in accounting policles are explalned in the refevant policy.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the
municipality.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the municipality will continue to operate as
a going concern for at least the next 12 months. The municipality however faces challenges of dabtor non-payment for
municipal services and a high rate of electricity losses due to theft. This may have future Impilcations on the operations of
the municipality.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

The annual budget figures have besn prepared in accardance with the Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations, 2009,
A comparative of actual to budged amounts are reported in a separale additional financial statement, called the Staternent
of Comparison of Budget and Actual amounts, Explanatory comment is provided in the notes {o the Statement giving
motivations for over- or under spending on line items where it is found to be malerial. The budgeted figures are those
approved by the Council at the baginning and during the year following a period of consultation with the public as part of
the Integrated Development Plan. The budget fs preparad and approved on an accrual basis by nature classification, The
approved budget covers the period from 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023,

In general, a difference of 10% or more is considered material, although the surrounding clrcumstances are taken into
account if it could influence the decisions or assessments of the users of the financial statements in determining whether a
diffsrence between the budgeted and actual amount is material,

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is armended, prior petiod comparative
amounts are restated. The nature and reason for the raclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errcrs have been
identified in the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives
are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change In accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made
retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

1.1 SIGNIFICANT JUDGEMENT AND SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

1.1.1 PROVISIONS

Managemant determined an estimate for provisions for the rehabilitation of the landfill site based on the engineers
astimate of the landfil site. Additional disclosure of these estimales are included in Nots 13 Current and Non- current
provisions

1.1.2 USEFUL LIVES OF PROPERTY PLANT EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The municipality depreciates/amortises its Property, plant and equipment and intangible assels over the estimated useful
lives of the assets, taking into account the residual values of the assets at the end of their useful lives, which is determined
when the asset become available for use. The useful lives and residual values are based on industry knowledge and are
reviewed annually,

1.1.3 DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN LIABILITIES

11



1.1.4 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Management considered the detailed criteria for the recogmition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9 Revenue from Exchange
Transactions and GRAP 23 Revenue from Non Exchange Transactions and in particular, whether the service has been
rendered. The management of the munliclpality is satisfied that recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

1.1.5 PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

The provision for Impairment is measured as the difference between the assel's camying amount and the recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount js calculated based on the default history of debtors, Debtors are categorised per service
type and a combination of the collection rate and age analysis per service type is usad to calculate the recoverable
amount. For property rates, past payment trends are used to calculate the recoverable amount since these debtors have a
longer prescription period.

1.1.6 IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVENTORIES

In making the estimation of the impairment, the management of the municipality considered the detailed criteria of
impairment of financial assets as set out In GRAP 104: Financial Instruments and usad its Jjudgement to select a vatlety of

appropdate.
1.1.7 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The classification of financial assets and liabilities into categories Is based on relevant accounting standards as assessed
by management.

1.2 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following Standards of GRAP and interpretations of Standards of GRAP approved have been issued but are not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the munlcipality:

Guldeling - Accounting for Landfill sites

Management have considered the above-mentionad GRAP guidelines approved or issued but not yet effective and
anlicipates that the adoption of these guidelines will not have a significant impact on the financial position, financial
performance or cash flows of the municipality.

1.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
INITIAL RECOGNITION

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assels (including infrastruciure assets) that are held for use in the
praduction or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administralive purposes, and are expected to be used
during more than one year. Items of praperty, plant and equipment are initially racognised as assets when:

* it is probable that future aconomic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the entity; and

* the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items {major components) of Pproperty, plant and equipment.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the municipality expects to use
them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in
connection with an item of property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as Property, plant and equipmani.

INITIAL MEASUREMENT

ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost at the acquisition date,

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable {0 bring the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operaling in the manner Intended by the municipality. Trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cosl. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantfing and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located,

Where an asset Is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a nen-exchange transaction), the cost
is deered to be equal to the falr value of that asset on the date acquired,

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assats, or
a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired Is Initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the
acquired item's fair value was not delerminable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the assel(s) given up.



SUBSEQUENT EXPENDITURE

Where the entity replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset being replaced and capilalises the new
component,

Subsequent expenditure including major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment if
the recognition criteria are met,

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Subsequent to initiai recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and Impairment losses., Land is not depreciated as it is desmed to have an indefinite useful life.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-ine method over the estimaled useful lives of the
assets. The depreciable amount is determined after taking into account an assets' res idual value, where applicable,
Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated
separately. The annual depreciation rales are based on the following estimated average asset lives:

Infrastructure Other

Roads and Paving 3 - 100 years Machinery and equipment 3 - 20 years

Electricity 3 - B0 years Furniture and Equipment 3~ 50 years

Other 10 - 30 years Motor Vehicles 4-20 years
Buildings 530 years

At each reporting date the municipality will assess whather there has been an indication that the expectation of the
remaining useful lives of assets have changed. Such reviews are completed on Infrastructure, movable, intangible and
leased assets. Any changes are recognised as a change in accounting estimate in the Statement of Financial
Pearformance.

DERECOGNITION

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further
economic benelils or service potential expected from the use of the assaet.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of properly, plant and aquipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Parformance.

SITE REHABILITATION AND RESTORATION COSTS

Where the Municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate and restore items of property, plant and equipment such obligations
are referred to as "rehabilitation provisions™. The cost of an item of properly, plant and equipment inciudes the initjal
estimate of the costs of rehabilitation and restoring the slte on which it is Incated, the obligation for which the Municipality
Incurs elther when the ltem is acquired or as a consequence of having used the llem during a particular period,

As the related asset is measured using the cost model: -

{a) subject to (b), changes in the liability are added to, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the current period:
(b} if a decrease in the liability exceeds the carrying amount of the asset, the excess is recegnised immediately in surplus
or deficit; and

1.4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. An asset is identifiable if it Either:

- Is separabls, ie. capable of being separated or divided from an entity and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or
exchanged, sither individually or together with a related contract, identifiable assets or liabllity, regardiess of whether the
entity intends to do so; or

- arisas from binding arangaments {including rights from contracts), regardless of whether those rights are transferable or
separable from the municipality or from other rights and obligations.

INITIAL RECOGNITION
Examples Include computer software, licences, and development costs. The municipality recognises an intangible asset in
its Statement of Financial Position only whan it is probable that the expecled future ecanomic benefits or service potential
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured
reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject lo strict recognition criteria before they are capitlised. Research
expenditure is never capitalised, while development expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

* the municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

* itis technlcally feasitle (o complete the Intangible asset;

* the municipality has the resources to complete the project; and

+itis probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service potential;

* the municipality has the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during davelopment,
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1.5

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost,

Where an Intangible asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (Le. a non-exchange transaction),
the cost is desmed to be equal 1o the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

Where an intangible asset js acquired in exchange for a nNon-monetary asset or monstary assets, or a combination of
monelary and non-monetary assets the assat acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's
fair value was not determinable, it's desmed cost Is the carrying amount of the assel(s) given up.

SUBEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Intangible assets are subsequently carred at cost less accumulated amoritisation and impairments. The cost of an
intangible asset is amortised over the useful life where that useful life Is finite. Where the ussful life is indefinite, the asset
is not amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

AMORTISATION

Amortisation is charged o as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using
the straight line method, The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated average asset lives:

Computer software 2 -5 years

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at each
reporting date and any changes are recognised as a change in acounting estimate in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

IMPAIRMENT

The municipality tests intangible assets with finita useful lives for impairment where there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. An assessment of whaether there is an indication af possible impairment is done at each reporting date. Where
the carrying amount of an item of an intangible asset is greater than the estimated recoverable amount (or recoverable
service amount), it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount {or recoverable service amount) and an
impairment loss Is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance,

DERECOGNITION

intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is dispesed of or when there are no lurther economic benefits or
sarvice potential expected from the use of the assat. The gain of loss arising on the disposal or retiremant of an intangible
assel is determined as the difference batween the sales procesds and the carrying value and is recognised In the
Statement of Financial Performance.,

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
INITIAL RECOGNITION

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a buliding, or both land or buildings held under 2
finance lease) held o eam rentals and/for for capitat appreciation, rather than held to meet sarvice delivery objectives, the
production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of opearations.

Investment Property is initially recognised when future economic benefits or service potential are probable and the cost or
fair value can be determined reliably,

At initial recognition, the municipality measures investmant praperty at cost Including transaction costs once It meets the
definition of investment property. Howevar, where an investment property was acquired through a non-gxchange
transaction (i.e. where it acquired the investmeant property for no o a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as al the date
of acquisition.

The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at date of completion.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment
property to owner gecupied property {property, plant and equipment), the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Investment property is subsequently measured at fair value model. A gain ar loss arising from a change in fair value is
included in net surplus or deficit for the parfod in which it arises.

DERECOGNITION

Invesimant property is derecognised when there is a disposal or no future economic benefits or service potential ars 1o be
derived from the property,

All gains or losses, which rasylt from the derecognition, are racognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.6

1.7

INVENTORIES

INITIAL RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of business.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost, Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus taxes, transport costs and any
other costs in bringing the inventorias to their current location and condition, Where inventory is manufactured, constructed
or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideralion (i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost
is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on the date acquired,

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods, are valued at the lower
of cost and net reaiisable value uniess they are to be distributed at no or nominal charge, In which case they are measured
al the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and wrilten down
in this way. Differences arig ing on the valuation of inventory are recognised in he Statement of Financial Performanice in
the year in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in net
realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal oceurs,

The basis of determining cost is the weighted-average method.
DERECOGNITION

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the inventory was sold, distributed,
written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for capitalisafion to the cost of another asset.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
INITIAL RECOGNITION

The entity recognises a financial assel or a financial fiability in its Statemant of Financial Position when, and only when, the
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Upon initial recognition the entity classifies financlal instruments or thelr companent parts as a financial liabilities, financiat
assets or residual interests in conformity with the substance of the contractual arrangement and to the extent that the
instrument satisfies the definitions of a financial liability. a financial asset or a residual interest.

INITIAL MEASUREMENT
When a financial instrument is recognised, tha entity measures it initially at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or a financial liability not subsequently measured at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value, amortised cost or cost

Al financial assets and financial liabilities are measured after initial recognition using the following categories:

INVESTMENTS AT AMORTISED COSTS

Investments, which include fixed deposits and short-term deposits invested in registered commercial banks are
categerised as financial instruments at amortised cost and are subsequently measured at amortised cost,

Where investments have basn impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an
expense in the period that the impairment is ldentified,

On disposal of an investment, the differance batwsen the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or
credited to the Statement of Financial Performanc 5

INVESTMENT AT FAIR VALUE

Investments, which represent invesiments in residual interest for which fair value can be measured reliably, are
subsequently measured al fair value.

Gains and losses In the fair value of such investments are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
INVESTMENT AT COST

Investments at cost, which represent investments in residual interest for which there is no quoted market price and for
which fair value cannot be measured reliably, are subsequently measured at cost,

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly altributable to the
acquisition and subsequently stated at amortised cost, less provision for impairment. Al trade and cther receivables are
assessed at least annually for possible Impairment. Impairments of trade and other recelvables are determined in
accordance with the accounting policy for impairments. Impairment adjustments are made through the uss of an allowance
account,
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Bad debts are written off in the yaar in which they are identified as irecoverable. Amounts receivable within 12 months
from the reporting date are classified as current. Interest is charged on overdue accounts,

TRADE PAYABLES AND BORROWINGS

Trade payables are initially measured at falr value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable 1o the acquisition and
are subsequently measurad at amortised cost using the effactive Interest rate mathod,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash inciudes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks {including call deposits). Cash equivalents are
short-term highly fiquid investments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash, that are held with reglstered banking
inslitutions with maturities of three months or less and are subject to an Insignificant risk of change in value, For the
purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks,
nat of bank overdrafts. The municipality categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets: loans and receivablgs.

Bark overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utillsed. Finance charges on bank overdraft are expensed as incurred.
Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts are calegorised as financial kabilities: other financial liabilties carried at
amortised cost,

1.8 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

All financial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impairment review. The antity assesses at the
end of each reporting period whether there is any objeclive evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assels is
Impaired.

IMPAIRMENT FOR FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD AT AMORTISED COST

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured at amorlised cost has besn incurred,
the t of tha loss is measured as the diffsrence between the assel’s carrying amount and the present valys of
estimated future cash flows {excluding future cradit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's
oniginal effective interast rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the lass is recognised In surplus or deficit.

Impalmment not been recognised at the date the impairment Is reversed. The amount of the reversal is recognised in
surplus or deficit.

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD AT COST

If there is objective evidence that an Impalrmant loss has been Incurred on an investment in a residual interest that s not
measurad at fair value becauss its fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference betwean the carrying amount of the financlal asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed.

DERECOGNITION

A financial asset Is derecognised only when;

* the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the financial asset expire, are setlled or waived:

* the entity transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset:

+ the entity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has transferrad
control of the asset to another parly and the other party has the practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an
unrelated third party, and is abie to exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose additional restrictions on
the transfer,

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation is extinguished, Exchanges of debl instruments between a borrower
and a lender are treated as the axtinguishment of an existing liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Where
the terms of an existing financial liability are modifled, it is also treated as the extinguishment of an existing ffability and the
recagnition of a naw liability,

1.9  UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE
Unauthorised expanditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is not in terms of the conditions of
an allocat

ion received from another sphere of government, munigipality or organ of state and expenditure in the form of a
grant that is not permitted In tarms of the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act No.56 of 2003). Unauthorised
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110 IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Iregular expenditure is expendilure that Is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003), the
Municlpal Systems Act {Act No.32 of 2000), the Public Offica Bearars Act (Act No, 20 of 1998) or fs in contravention of the
Muricipality's supply chain management poiicy. Iregutar expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditurs. Irregular
expenditure is accounted for as expenditure In the Statement of Financial Performance and where racovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financlal Performance,

111 FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure thal was made In vain and would have besn avoidsd hag reasonable
care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful axpenditure is accounted for ag expenditure In the Statement of Financlal
Performance and where recovered. it Is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.12 PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the municipality has a present or constructive obligation as a result of past events, itis
probable that an outflow of resaurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a rellable
estimate of the provision can be made.

Provisions are reviewad at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effact is material,
non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the market's current
assessment of the time value of money, adjusted for risks specific io the liability (for example in the case of obligations for
the rehabilitation of tand)

The municipality doas not fecognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A contingent liability Is disclosed unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is rernote, A contingent asset is disclosed where an
inflow of sconomic beneiits is probable,

Fulure events that may affact the amount required to settle an obligation are reflacted in the amount of a provision where
there Is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur, Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into

comparison of budget and actual amount will be presented on the same accounling basis, same classification basis and for
the sams entity and period as for the approved budget. The budget of the municipality is taken for a stakeholdar
consultative process and upon approval the approved budget is made publicly available

Material differences in terms of the basis, timing or enfity have been disclosed in the notes to the annual financial
statements

The most recent approved budget by Council is the final budget for the purpose of comparison with the actual amounts,
The approved budget covers the period 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023,

1.14 LEASES
MUNICIPALITY AS LESSEE
RECOGNITION

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with ownership of an asset
are transferred to the entity through the lease agreement, Assels subject to finance leases are recognised in the Statemant
of Financial Position at the inception of the lease, as is the cerresponding finance lease tiability.

Assels subject to operaling leases, l.e. those leases where substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownarshlp are not
transferred to the lessee through the lease, are not recognised In the Statement of Financial Position. The operating lease
expense is recognised over the course of the lsase amangement.

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arangement at
inception date; namely whether fulfitment of the arrangement is depandent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

MEASUREMENT

Assets subject to a finance lease, as recognised in the Statement of Financial Position, are measured {at initial
recognition) at the lower of the fair value of the assets and the present value of the future minimum lease payments.
Subsequent fo initial racognltion these capitalised assets are depreciated over the contract term,

The finance lease liability recognised at initial racognition is measured at the present value of the future minimum lease
payments. Subsequent to initial recognition this iiability is carried at amortised cost, with the lease payments being set off
against the capltal and accrued interast. The allocation of the lease payments between the capital and interest portion of
the liability is effectad through the application of the effactive interest methed.
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The finance charges resulting from the finance lease are expensed, through the Statement of Financial Performance, as
they acerus. The finance cost accrual is determined using the effective interest mathod.

The lease expense recagnised for operating leases is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance on a straight-hne
basis over the temm of the relevant lsase. To the extent that the siraight-lined lease payments differ from the actual lease
payments the difference is recognised in the Statement of Financlal Position as either lease payments in advance
(operating lease asset) or lease payments payable (operating lease liability) as the case may be. This resulting asset and /
or liability is measured as the undiscounted difference between the straight-line lease payments and the conltractuzl lease
payments.

DERECOGNITION

The finance lease lfabilities are derecognised when the entity's obligation to settls the liability is extinguished. The assels
capltalised under the finance lease are derecognised when the entity ro langer expects any economic benefits or service
potential to flow from the asset.

The operating lease liability is derecognised when the antity’s obligation to settle the Ii ability is extinguished. The operating
lease asset is derecognised when the enlity no longer anticipates aconomic benefits to flow from the asset,

MUNICIPALITY AS LESSOR
RECOGNITION

For those leases that mest the definition of & finance lease, whera the enlity is the lessor, the enlity derecognises the assel
subject to the lease al the inception of the lease. Along with the derecognition of the assat the entity recognises a finance
lease receivable. Finance lease income is aliocated fo betwesn the finance lease receivable and finance income using the
effective interest rate method and the resulling finance incame is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as
it accrues.

For those leases classified as operaling leases the asset subject to the lease Is not derecognised and no lease recelvable
is recognised at the incaption of the lease. Lease payments received under an operating lease are recognised as income,
in the Statement of Financial Performance, in the period that the income accrues.

The determination of whether an arrangement is. or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
inception date; namely, whether fulfiiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset,

MEASUREMENT

Finance lease recelvables are racognised at an amount equal to the enlity’s net investment in the lease. This net
investment in the lease is calculated as the sum of the minimum future fease payments and unguaranteed residual value
discounted over the lease term at the rate implicit in the lease.

Rental Income from operaling leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the refevant lease. The
difference betwesn the straight-linad lease payments and the contractual lease payments are recognised as either an
operating lease asset or operating lease liability. An operating lease liability is raised to the extent that lease payments are
received in advance (L.e. the straight-line lease payments are more than the contraclual lease payments). The operaling
lease asset and / or operating lease liability are measured as the undiscounted diffarence betwaen the straight-line lease

receipts and the contraclual lease receipts,
DERECOGNITION

Finance lease recelvables are derecognised whan the entity's right to the undetlying cash flows expire or when the entity
no longer expects economic benefits to flow from the finance lease receivable,

Operating lease liabilities are derecognised when the entity’s obligation to provide economic benefits or service potential
under the lease agraement explres. Operaling lease assets are derecognised when the entity's right to the underiying cash
flows expire or the entity ng longer expects economic benefits to flow from the operating lsase assel.

115 REVENUE
REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that acerues to the entity directly in return for services rendared or
goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received or receivable, excluding indirect taxes, rebates
and discounts.

RECOGNITION
Revenus from exchange transactions Is only recognised once all of the following criteria have been satisfied:

a) The entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor
effective contral over the goods sold;

b) The armount of revenue can be measurad reliably; and

€} itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the anlity and the
costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured rellably.

Revenue arising out of situations where the entity acts as an agent on behalf of another entity (the principal) Is limfted to
the amount of any fee or commission payable to the entity as compensation for executing the agreed services.
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MEASUREMENT

Revenue from exchange transactions is measurad at the falr value of the consideration received or receivable taking into
account the amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.

Service charges relaling to electricity are based on consumption by consumers as is recorded on each consumer's meter,
Meters ara read each month and revenus is recognised In the period that invoices are raised. Provisional estimates of
consumption are made in periods when meter readings have not bean able to be mada. The revenue from provisional
eslimates of consumption is recognised as revenue when invoiced. Adlustments to provisional estimates of consurnption
are made in the invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are recognised as revenue in the
invoicing period. Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards are recognised in the period in which cash is
recelved.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are raised and recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying the
approved tariff lo each property that has improvements, the category of propenty usage and the number of refuse
containers on each property regardless of whether or not containers are emptied during the month,

Interest revenue is recognised on a time proportion basls,

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a sira ‘ght-line basis over the term of the lease
agreernent.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant service is rendered
by applying the relevant gazetted tariff. This includes the Issuing of licences and permits.

Revenus for agency services is racognised on a monthly basis once the revenue collected on behalf of agents has been
quantified and once the tetms of the agency agreement have besn compliad with,

Revenue from the sale of consumables and sundry items Is recognised when the risk is passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of sltuations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of another entity (the principai) Is
limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable lo the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed
services,

EXPENDITURE FROM EXCHANGE

Expenditure arising from exchange-transaclions is similar to the palicy for exchange revenus.
REVENUE FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
RECOGNITION

Revenue from non-exchange transaction arlses when the entity elther receives value from another entity without directly
giving approximately equal value in exchange or gives value to another enlity without directly recelving approximately
equal value in exchange,

Revenue from non-exchange transacticns is generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt or recsivable
qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is na liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the resaurces that have been transfamed
maet the criteria for recognition as an asset and there is not a corresponding liability in respect of related conditions.

MEASUREMENT

An asset that is recognised as a result of a non-exchange transaction is recognised at its fair value at the date of the
transfer. Consequently, revenue arising from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the fair value of the asset
received, less the amount of any liabflities that are also recognised due to condiions that must still be satisfied.

Where there are conditions attached 1o a grant, transfer or donation that gave rise to a liability at initial recognition, that
liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to the grant are met,

Grants without any condltions attached are recognised as revenua in full when the assel is racognised, at an amount
equalting the fair vaiue of the asset recsived.

Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If it is payable to the funder it is recorded
as part of the creditor.

Revenue from assessment rates is recognised when Ihe legal antitlement to this revenue arises. Collection charges are
recognised when such amounts have been ralsed and are legally enforceable. Penalty interest is raised on unpaid rates
after the due date for payment and is recognised on a lime proportion basis,

Revenue from spot fines and summons are recognised as revenue when the receivable mesls the definition of an asset
and satisfies the criteria for recognition as an asset.

Donations are recognised when cash is received or when property, plant and equipment are brought into use.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property, plant and equipment are brought
into use.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, imegular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is based on legislatad procedures,
including those set out in the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003) and Is recognised when the recovery
thereof from the responsible counciliors or offictals is vitually certain.
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1.16

1.18

1.19

EXPENDITURE RELATING TO NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Expenditure anising from non-exchange transactions is similar to policy far non-axchange revenue.
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND
The Housing Development Fund was establised in terms on the Housing Act (Act 107 of 1997)

Sections 15 (5) and 16 of the Housing Act, which came into effect on 1 April 1998, required the Entity to maintain a separate
housing operating account. This legislated separate operating account s known as tha Housing Development Fund and Is
fully cash-backed.

In {erms of section 14(4){d)ii){za}, read with inter alia section 16(2), the Housing Act required that the net proceeds of any
letting, sale or alienation of property, praviously financed from govemment hosuing funds, to be paid into a Soparate
operaling account, and be utilised by the Entity for housing development in accordance with the National Housing Policy.

BORROWING COSTS

RETIREMENT BENEFITS
SHORT TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short term employee benefits encompasses all those benefils that become payable In the short term, i.e. within a financlal
year or within 12 months after the financial year, Therefore, short term employes benafits include remuneration,
compensated absences and bonuses.

Short term employee benefits are recognised in the Slatement of Financial Performance as services are rendered, except
for non-accumulating benefits, which are recagnised when the specific event occurs. These short term employee benefils
are measured at their undiscounted costs in the pericd the employee renders the relaled service or the specific avent
oceurs.

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Municipality operates various pension schemes, These schemes are funded through trustee administered funds. The
Municipality has both dafined bensfit and defined contribution plans.

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS

A defined contribution plan Is a plan under which the municipality pays fixed contributions into a separata entity. The
municipality has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributlons If the fund does not hold sufficlent assets 1o
pay all employees the benefits relating to service in the current or prior periods,

The municipality's contributions to the defined contribution funds are established In terms of the rules governing those
plans. Confributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period in which the service is
rendered by the relevant employees. The municipality has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid.

For definad contribution plans, the Municipelity pays contributions to fund adminisirators. The Municipality has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have besn paid. The contributions are racognized as employee banefit expense
when they are due. Prapaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction In the
fulure payments Is available.

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

A defined benefit plan is a post- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The contributions to fund
obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are charged against income in the year they become payable. Natal Joint
Superannualion & Retiremant Funds are defined benefit funds, The Matal Joint Provident Fund is a defined contribution
funds

The schemes are funded through payments to fund administrator or trustee-administered funds, determinad by periodic
actuarial calcuiations. The Municipality has both defined benefit and defined contribution plans.

Defined benefit plans have been accounted for as defined contribution plans in accordance with the requiremants on multi-
employer plans where sufficlent infarmation is not available to account for such plans as defined benefit plans. As Ihe fund
administrators do not have sufficlent information available to allocale the shortfall on liabilities to Individual employers, no
liability is recognisad for any shortfall of fund asset as compared fo fund liabilities. Any surcharges that may be levied by
the fund from time to time in order to compensata for shorifalls, are recognised as expenses in the period in which they
become payable to the fund. As surcharges are advised long in advance, based on actuarial valuations of the fund as a
whole, the necessary provision for the payment therecf is made in the course of the municipality’s normal budgeting
processes,

20



POST RE-TIREMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

The liability recognised in the Statement of Financial Position is in respect of defined benefit plan for post employment
health care benefits. The fund is acluarially valued each year using the discounted cash flow method. Any deficits
Identified by the actuary are recoverad from the municipality in the form of surcharges added to the contributlons which are
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financlal Performance in the year that they become payable, Valuations of
these obligations are carried out every year by indepandent qualified actuaries.

1.20  IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
RECOGNITION

The entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Where the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds jts fecoverable amount (or recoverable service amount in the case of non-cash-

generating assets), the asset is considerad Impalred and Is written down 1o Its recovarable amount {or recoverable service
amount,

MEASUREMENT

An assel's recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount) is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's fair
value less costs to sell and iis value-in-use, This recoverable amount {or recoverable service amount) is determined for
individual assels, unless those individual assets are part of a larger cash generating unit, in which case the recoverable
amounl {or racoverable service amount) is determined for the whole cash generating unit.

An asset is part of a cash generating unit where that asset doas not generate cash inflows that are targely independent of
those from other assets or group of assets.

In determining the recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount} of an asset the entity evaluates the assats to
determine whether the assets are cash generating assets or hon-cash generating assets.

For cash generating assets the value in use is determined as a function of the discounted future cash flows from the asset,
In assessing value-in-use for cash-generating asselts, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of meney and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to ssll, other fair value indicators are used.

Where the assel is a non-cash generating asset the valus in use is determinad through depreciated reptacement cost,
restoration cost approach or service units approach.The declslon to the approach {o use is dependent on the nature of the
identified impairment.

Impairmant losses of continuing operations are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those expense
categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT

A praviously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in lhe assumptions used to determine
the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised, The reversal is limited sg that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreclation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset In prior years. Such raversal is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

IMPAIRMENT OF SPECIFIC NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Where the carrying amount of an tem of property, plant and equlpment is greater than the estimated racoverable amount
{or recoverable service amount), it Is written down Immediately to Its racoverable amount (or racoverable service amount)
and an impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Financial Parformance.

Where items of property, plant and equipment have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impalment loss,
which Is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance In the period that the impairment is
identified,

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment been recognised. A reversal of the impairment s recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The entity tests intangible assets with finite usaful lives for impairment whars there is an indication that an asset may be
impairad. An assessment of whether there is an indication of possible impairment is performed at sach reporting date,
Whers the carrying amount of an itsm of an intangible asset is greater than the estimated recoverable amount {or
fecoverable service amount), it Is written down immediately to its recoverable amount {or recoverable service amount) and
an impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Finangial Performance.

Irespactive of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also tests intangible assets with an indefinite
useful life or intangible assets not yet available for use for impalrment annually by comparing its camying amount with its
recoverable amount. This impairment test is performed during the annual period and at the same time every period,
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY HELD AT COST

The entity tests for impairment where there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An assessment of whether
there is an indication of possible impairment is done at each reporting data. Where the carrying amount of an Investment
Froperty Is greater than the estimated racoverable amount, it is written down immediataly to its recoverable amount and an
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.21 RELATED PARTIES

The municipality operates in an aconomic sector currantly deminated by entities directly or indirectly owned by the Seulh
African Government. As a consequence of the ¢onstitutional independence of the three spheres of government in South
Africa, only entities within the national sphere of government are considered to be related parties.

Management are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the aclivities of the municipality
including these charged with the govermance of the municipality in accordance with legistation, n instances whers they are
required to perform such functions.

Close members of the family of a person are considered to be those family members who may be expected to influsnce, or
be influenced by, that management in their dealings with the municipality. Only transactions with related parlies not at
arm's length of not in the ordinary course of business are disclosed. The municipality applies GRAP 20 for related parlies.

1.22 VALUE ADDED TAX (VAT)
The municipality accounts for VAT on the accrual basis.

Based on approval received from the Commissioner for South African Ravenue Services, the municipality has been given
permission to remit or claim for VAT on the Payments basis for debtors and creditors,

1.23 SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENT

Service concession arrangement is a coniractual arrangement between a grantor and the operator in which an operator
uses the servica concession asset to provide a mandated function on behalf of a grantor for a specified period. Where the
operalor is compensated for its services over the period of service concession arrangement. A grantor is the entity that
grants the right to use the service concession asset to the operator.

A mandated function involves the delivery of a public service by an operator on behalf of a grantor that falls within the
grantor's mandate. An operator is the onlity that uses the service concession asset to provide a mandated function
subject to the grantor's control of the asset,

RECOGNITION

The entity recognises an asset provided by the oparator and an upgrade to an exisiting asset of the antity, as a service
concession asset if the entity contrels or ragulates what services the operator must provide with the asset, to whom it must
provide them, and at what price, and if the entity contrels {through ownership, beneficial entillement or otherwise) any
significant residual Interest in the asset at the end of the term of the arrangement. This applies to an asset used In a
service concession arrangement for its aniire economic life.

After initial recognition or reclassification, service concession assets are cloarly identified from other assets within the
Same asset calegory, and are clearly identified from owned and/or leased assets.

Where the entity recognises a service concession asset, and the asset is not an exisiting asset of the entity (grantor), the
entily (grantor) also recognises a liability. The entity does not recognise a liability where an exisiling asset of the entity is
reclassified as a service concession assel, excapt in circumstances where additional consideration is provided by the
operator,

MEASUREMENT

The entity initially measures the service concesslon asset at its fair value where the asset is not an exisiting asseot of the
eniity. Where the assel is an exisiting asset of the entity and it meets the recognition criteria of a service concession asset,
the asset is reclassified as a service concassion assel, and the asset is accounled for in accordance with the policy on
Investment Praperty, Praperty plant and equipment, Intangible assets, or Heritage assets as appropriate.

The entity initailly measures the liability at the same amount as the service concession asset, adjusted by the amount of
any other consideration from the entity to the operatir, or from the operator to the entity,

Financlal llability model

Where the entity has an unconditional obligation to pay cash or another financial asset to the operator for the construction,
development, acquisition, or upgrade of a service concession asset, the enlity accounts for the liability as a financial
ltabllity.

The entity allocates the payments to the opserator and accounts for them according to thelr substance as a reduction in the
liability recognised, a finance charge, and charges for services provided by the operator.

The finance charge and charges for services pravided by the operator in a service concession arrangement are accountad
for as expenses.

Whare the asset and service components of a service concession arrangement are separately Identifiable, the service
companents of payments from the enlity to the operator are allocated by reference to the relative fair values of the service
concession asset and the services,

Where the asset and service components are not separately [dentifiable, the service component of payments from the
entity ta the operator is determined using estimation techniques.
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Grant of a right to the operator model

Whers the entity doas not have an unconditional obligation to Pay cash or another financial asset to the operator for the
conslruction, development, acquisition, or upgrade of a service concession asset, and grants the operator the right to earn
revenue from third-party users or anothar revenue-generaling assst, the entity accounts for the liability as the uneamed
portion of the tevenue arising from the exchange of assets betwesn the enlity and the operator.

The entity recognises revenue and reduces the fiability according to the substance of the service concession arrangement,

Dividing the arrangement

If the entity pays for the construction, development, acquisition, or upgrade of a service concession asset partly by
incurring a financial liability and partly by tha grant of a right 1o the operalor, it accounts separately for each part of the total
liablity.

Other liabilities, contingent lfabilities and contingent assots

The entity accounts for other liabllities, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets arising from a service concession
airangement in accordance with the policy on Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assels and Financial
instrumanis.

Other revenues
The entity accounts for revenues from a service concession arrangement, other than those relating to the grant of a right to
the operator model, In accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from exchange transactions,

Recognition of the performance obllgation and the right to recsive a slgnificant Interest in a service cohcesslon
asset

If the entity cantrols a significant residual interest in a service concession assel at the end of the service concession
arrangement through ownership, bensficial entitlement or otherwise, and the arrangement does not constitute a finance or
an operating lease, the entity recognises its right to receive the residual Interest (i.e. a recaivable) in the service
concession asset al the commencement of the arrangemaril,

The right to receive a residual interest in the service concession asset to be received at the end of the arrangement, is an
exchange consideration. This is because the entity will receive an asset in exchange for granting the operator access to
the assel while providing a mandated function on its behalf in accordance with the substance of the arrangement.

I terms of the policy on Revenue from exchange transactions, the exchange consideration are recognised and measured
at fair value. The value of the receivable {the right to the residual interest in the asset), receivable at the end of the service

condition expected at the end of the service concession arrangement,

When the entity recognises the right to recelve a residual Interast in the service concession asset, It also recognises its
performance obligation for granting the operator access to the service concassion assel in accordance with the substance
of the arrangement. The value of the performance obligation is the same as the receivable interest recognised at the
commencement of the service concession arrangement.

The performance obligation is reduced and revenus is tecognised based on the substance of the arrangement.

Where service concession arrangements include provisions to adjusl the arrangement for changes, the effect of such
changes is deemed to have taken place at tha inception of the service concession arrangements

The municipality has assessed the transactions and for the pericd under assessment does not have any such
arrangements.

1.24 ACCOUNTING BY PRINCIPALS AND AGENTS
IDENTIFICATION

An agent is an entity that has been directed by another entity (a principal), through a binding arrangement, to undertake
transactions with third parties on behalf of the principal and for the benefit of the principal,

A principal is an entity that directs anolher entily (an agent), through & binding arrangement, to undertake transactions with
third parties on its behalf and for its own benefit.

A principal-agent arrangemant results from a binding arrangement in which one enlity {an agent), undertakes transactions
with third parties on behaif, and for the benefit of, another entity (the principal).

Identifylng whether an antity Is a princlpal or an agent

When the municipality is party to a principal-agent arrangement, it assesses whether it Is the principal or the agent in
accounting for revenue, expensas, assets andfor liabilities that result from transactions with third parties undertaken in
terms of the arrangement.

The assessment of whether an rmunicipality is a principal o an agent requires the municipality to assess whether the
transactions it undertakes with third parties are for the bensfit of another antity or for its own benefit,

Binding arrangement

The municipality assesses whether it is an agent or a principal by assessing the rights and obligations of the various
parties established in the binding arrangement,

Where the terms of a binding arrangement are modifiad, the parties to the arrangement re-assess whether they act as a
principal or an agent
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Assessing which entity benefits from the transactions with third parties

When the municipality in a principal-agent arrangement concludes that it undertakes transactions with third parties for the
benefit of another entity, then it is the agent, If the municipality concludes that [t Is not the agent, then it is the principal in
the transactions,

The municipality Is an agent when, in relation to transactions with third parties, all three of the following criteria are present;
- It doas not have the power to determine the significant terms and conditions of the transaction.

- It does not have the ability to use all, or substantially all, of the resourcas that result from the transaclion for its own
benefit.

= ItIs not exposed o varlability in the results of the transaction.

Where the municipality has been granted specific powers in terms of legislation to direct the terms and conditions of
particular transactions, it is not required o consider the criteria of whether it does nol have the power to detarmine the
significant terms and conditions of the transaction, to conclude that is an agent. The municipality applies Judgement in
determining whether such powars exist and whether they are relevant in assessing whether the mun Icipality is an agent.

RECOGNITION

The municipality, as a principal, recognises revenue and expenses that arlse from transactions with third partles in a
principal-agent arrangement in accordance with the requirements of the relevant Slandards of GRAP,

The municipality, as an agent, recognises only that portion of the revenus and expenses it raceives or incurs in executing
the transactions on behalf of the principal in accordance with the requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP,

1.23  STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables are receivables that arise from legistation, supporting regulations, or similar means and are settled in
cash or another financial asset. The municipality accounts for statutory receivables which arise from the implementation of:

The Municipal Property Rates Act 6 of 2004 (MPRA} whose purpose is to regulate the power if a municipality to impose
rates on property, 1o exclude certain properties {rom raling in the national interest and to make provision for municipalities
to implemant a transparent and fair system of exemptions, reductions and rebates through their rating policies.

The National Road Traffic Act 93 of 1996 {NRTA) whose purpose is to provids for road traffic matiers which shall apply
uniformity throughout the republic and for matters connected therawith.

Determination of transaction amount

Transaction amounts for these statutory are determined as follows:

Property rates - billed amount with reference to property values taking into conslderation any exemptions, rebates and
reductions as per policy, excluding any receipts

Traffic fines - with reference to the schedules as per the act and offence.

Penalties and other charges levled/charged
Penalties on outstanding balances is charged on overdus property rates batances and form part of statutory receivables at
1% per month on the outstanding balance excluding penalties,

Basis used to assess the test whether a statutory recelvables is Impalred
All balances outstanding Is assessed at reporting date whether there is an indication that a statutory receivable or a group
of statutory receivables may be Impalred.

RECOGNITION

INITIAL MEASUREMENT

The Municipality initially measures statutory receivable at their transaction amount
SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

The municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost method. Under the cost method, the
initial measurament of the statutory receivables is charged subsequently to reflect any:

Interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivables (where applicable) Impairment losses, and Amount
derecognised.

DERECOGNITION

Statutory Receivable is derecognised when amounts are seltled, expire or are waived, and when there is a transfer
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership to another party ; or

Retains some significant risks and rewards of ownership but transfers control, In this case, tha entity shall;
Derecognise the receivable and Recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer,

1.26 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
A capltal commitment is a binding agreement to undertake capital expenditure at some time in the future which has naot yet
become an actual liability

An approved and contractad for commitment is where expenditure has hoen approved and the contract has been
awarded at the end of the financial year,

An approved and not yet contracted for commitmant is where the expanditure has been approved but the contract has
not yel been awarded or is awaiting the finalisation at the end of the reperting date.
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1.27

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Construction contracts ars those contracts entered between the municlpality and a customer (or third party) whereby the
municipality delivers a constructed asset in terms of an agresment with such party. The construction can be done by the
municipality or through the use of sub-contractor. The benefit of the constructed item {or group of items) must be
received by such party and not the municipality.

Revenue from such contracts shall comprise the agreed value in terms of the contract plus any agreed variations to such
cantract on the conditions that these variations will result in an inflow of 8conomic resources that can be measured
rsliably.Contract costs are costs that directly relate to the contract as well as cosls that are atfributable to the execution of
the construction work and any additional costs as agreed between the municipality and the party obtaining the final goods.
Attributable costs arg only assigned to the contract costs if these can be assigned on a systematic and rational basis,
Variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments are included to the extent that they have been agreed with the
customer.

Where the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated raliably, contract revenus and costs are recognised by
teference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the reporting date, as measured by either the proportion that
contract costs Incurred for work performed to date bear to the estimated total contract costs or surveys of work done or
completion of a physical proportion of the contract work, Whan the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated
reliably, contract revenue is racognised to the extent that contract costs incurred are recoverable. Contract costs are
recognised as an expense In the peried in which they are ncurred,

The municipality assessed all of the contracts in place and found that those contacts pertalning to the Integrated National
electrificalion programme (INEP) where the Municipality is not liconsed would mest the definition in terms of construction
contracts Construction Contracts. Al of these contracts for the municipality are fixed-prica contracts. Revenue and costs
are therefore recognised with referance to the stage of completion provided that the conditions for contract revenue and
conlract costs are met and the stage of contract completion can be measured,

In excepticnal cases, if any, for a cost-plus or cost-based contract, the outcome of a construction contract can be
estimated reliably when it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the contract will flow to
the entity and the contract costs can be clearly identified and measureq reliably. An expected deficit on a construction
contract shall be recognised as an expense immediately based on the stage of completion. Future losses are only
accounted for whan these losses are incumed in terms of the stage of completion. This implies that only the proportional
loss of & contract would be recognised based on the percantage of completion,

As the percentage or stage of complstion is an estimate at year-end, any subsequent changes to the estimate would be
accounted for as a change in estimate in terms of the relevant municipal accounting policy.
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Endumeni Local Municipallty
Notes to The Annual Financial Statements
for the year endad 30 June 2023

Note 2023 2022
R R
2 INVENTORIES
Material and supplies - alactricity 7022045 6379677
Consumable - general 1854 812 1943 149
Consumable - fuel and oils 386 865 440 902
Mechanical spares 91723 3370
Closing balance of Invsntories 9 357 448 8 767 097
Inventorles recognised as an expense during the year 2478088 3738 157
Write down of nventory 75914 77 310
Inventory has been impaired for redundant and obsolete items
Periadically, physical stack counts are carried out and any obsolete and
redundant ltems are identified and written off under Council authority. The
slock write down for the current year is still subject to council approval
3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:
Cash on hand 15 300 15 300
Cash book Balances 11642 228 10 198 87
Short-term deposits
Deposits - General Account 18 321 9 B55 557
Deposits - Museumn Trust Fund 10 412 1006
Deposits - Government Grants and Subsidies 15 270 303 9 109 902
26 956 562 29 180 662
The Municipality has the following bank accounts: -
Current Account (Pri 2 count
First National Bank Account - Dundes Branch
Account Number 62025460651: Cheque Account
Cash book balance at beginning of year 9 348 470 2414 616
Cash book balance at end of yoar 11642 226 9348 470
Bank statemant balance at beginning of year 4 636 17 6211139
Bank statement balance at end of year G 728 207 4 636 017
The municipality has the following Shori-term deposit accounts
INT DE. PTION - Short- deposits MA requirement
Investment General Account
First National Bank Account - Dundse Branch
Account Number 62113431390 : Money Market Account
Bank statement balance at the beglning of the year 3 107 332 10 910
Bank statement balance at the and of the year 7332 3107 332
Investment General Account
Grindrod Bank - Durban Branch
Account Number 11000207002 Call Account
Bank statement balancs at the begining of the year B 748 225 B 507 787
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 10 989 6 748 225
TOTAL INVESTMENTS (CURRENT ACCOUNT) : 18 321 9 855 557
Investinent Mussum Trust Fund
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62127781236 - Monsy Market Account
Bank statement balance at tha begining of the year 1006 2013
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 10 412 1008
TOTAL INVESTMENT (MUSEUM TRUST FUND) : 10 412 1008
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Notes to The Annual Financlal Statoments
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note

Investment Projects
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62047254941 - Calt Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year
Bank statement balance at the end of the year

Investment Interest Eamed
First National Bank Account - Dundae Branch
Account Number 62509652419 - Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year
Bank statement balance at the end of the year

Investment VAT
First National Bank Actount - Dundee Branch
Account Numbsr 62509650851 : Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year
Bank statement balance at the end of the year

Investment Sibonglle Hostel
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62045928069 : Cailf Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year
Bank statement balance at the end of the year

Investment Sithembile Hostel
First National Bank Account - Dundae Branch
Account Number 62063967718 : Call Account

Bank statement balance st the begining of the year
Bank stalement bafance at the end of the year

Investmant Tralning of Councillors
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62310958098 : Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year
Bank statement balance at the snd of the year

Investment Sibongile Library interet
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62173631948 : Call Account

Bank statemant balance at the begining of the year
Bank statement balance at the end of the yaar

Investment Housing Operating Account
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Acceunt Number 62412969084 : Call Account

Bank statement balancs at the tegining of the year
Bank statement balance at the end of the year

Investment Rural Horse Riding
First Natlonaf Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62599265876 : Money Market Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year
Bank statement balance at the end of the year

Investment Small Town Rehabilitation
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62521487894 - Money Market Account

Bank statement balance at the bagining of the year
8ank statement balance at the end of the year

TOTAL INVESTMENTS {(GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES) :

TOTAL CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Fi

2023 2022

R R
3186 948 2913 817
5746 950 3186 948
3634 804 3273
7720 764 3634804
708 109 12475
51326 708 109
561 951 547 202
593 026 561 951
457 478 445 364
433 098 457 478
= 11102
1062 158 893
83 460 1062
559 550 544 512
591679 559 550
- 20494
e 30310
15 270 303 9 109 902
15 299 036 18 966 466
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Notes to The Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Nota

NON-CURRENT RECEIVABLES

Housing - Selting scheme loans
Housing - Sibongile
Housing - Individual selling scheme loans

Less : Provision for houslng receivables
Current Portion of Non-Current Receivables

HOUSING SELLING SCHEME LOANS

Loans have been granted to Individuals who qualified in terms of the
KwaZulu-Natal Departmant of Human Ssttlements programme. Tha loans
are repayable over terms ranging from 5 to 30 years at interest rates
varying between 11.25% and 13.5%. Tille deads for many of these
properties have been handed over 1o the beneficiaries in the 2015/16
financial year.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade and Other Racelvables from Exchange

Elsctricity

Refuse

Estate

Interest

Deposil Housing
Deposit Electricity
Housing Levy

Vat

Sundry Adjustments

Total Service Dabtors
Provision for Doubtfyl Debts

Total

Elsctricity: Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91- 120 Days
Grealer than 120 days

Total

Refuse: Ageing

Current (0 ~ 30 days)
31 - 80 Days

61 - 20 Days

91-120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Estate: Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91- 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

28

2023 2022
R R
538 535 538 535
1818 567 1 669 505
140 507 140 507
2497 610 2 348 638
{2497 610) {2 348 638)
R R
13054 148 27 473 481
32 790 765 33 064 381
61339 62 181
22 279 889 10 942 716
34432 8300
85 594 6 045
1134 176 1041 008
6 887 382 S
5 585 949 6412 942
#1893 674 79 011 054
{ 59 124 804) (33794 742)
22 768 670 452716 312
A —
5203 463 7 806 920
2032 201 6441 044
1434 491 5645938
779 056 1772378
3804936 5 807 201
13054 148 27 473 481
1694 672 2161 550
1145 745 1979 830
904 003 1448 284
805 189 1146 780
28 241 157 26 327 937
32 790 765 33 064 381
61339 62 181
61339 52 181




Endumeni Locai Municipality

Notes to The Annual Financial Statements

for the year ended 30 June 2023

Irtergst: Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31-60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91 - 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Peposit Houslng: Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91 - 120 Days
Grealer than 120 days

Totat

Deposit Ejectricity: Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61- 90 Days

91 - 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Housing Levy: Agejng

Current (¢ - 30 days)
31- 60 Days

6190 Days

91 - 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

&Mmm
Current (0 — 30 days)

31- 60 Days

61 -90 Days

91 - 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Supdry Other Ad| nts: Agel,

Current (0 — 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61-90 Days

91 - 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Included in the Receivables from exchange balances and recelvablos
from non-exchange transactions are the amounts owed by other
spheres of Government;:

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE
TRANSACTIONS

Property Rates

Traffic Fines
Other Sundry Dablars

Less provision for bad debls
Total

20

Note

2023 2022
R R
4181 -
22275708 10942 716
22279889 10 942 718
9500 .
10 587 -
4 800 5
3695 .
5 850 8300
34432 B 300
2706 5
12 504 -
2121 :
13 427 .
54 836 6045
85 594 B 045
21144 50071
17 125 47075
16 839 25062
14 564 21400
1064 508 897 400
1734 176 1041008
1035 421 5
478 227 5
352 184 .
238 823 5
4782727 5
6 567 382
1085 548 ( 371000)
7352 783 429
37T 244 348
5 753 486
4469 338 5 002 679
5 568 945 6 412 942
110 859 956 124 049 691
17 234 224 14 789 349
9 145 609 9311 335
137 239 759 138 150 375
{ 103 595 286) { 74 383 064)
33 644 503 73 766 410




Endumeni Loca!? Municipality
Notes to The Annual Financial Statements
for the year endad 30 June 2023

Note 2023 2022
R R

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

PROPERTY RATES

Property Ratas 110 859 956 124 049 691
Less Provision ( 84 907 287) {58 065 004)
Total 25 952 669 B5 984 637
FINES

Traffic fines 17 234 224 14 789 349
Less Provision (17 201 649) (14 775 940)
Total 32 575 13 409

les: Agel

Current (0 - 30 days) 5717 015 6 044 061
31 - 60 Days 3266 113 6511155
61 - 80 Days 2 350 944 5152 781
91 - 120 Days 1806 130 3856724
Greater than 120 days 97 710 755 102 484 970
Total 110 859 956 124 049 691
Statutory Recelvables from nan-exchange transactions pledged as security

No statutory recaivablas were pledged as security

roperty rat t dug but not jm

Property rales which are less than 3 months past due are no! considered

to be impaired, At 30 June 2023 R6 995 841 (2022 R12 507 325) were

past due but not impaired,

The ageing of amounts past due but not impaired Is as follows:

1 month past due 3263 769 5582 440
2 months past due 1977519 4091243
3 months past due 1754 603 2833642
Prope teg i I

As of 30 June 2023, property rates of R81 255 387 (2022 R 73 139 137)
were Impaired and provided for,

The ageing of these recsivables is as follows

3 o 4 months 1588 582 5126 090
QOver 4 months 79 666 805 68 013 047

The fair value of property rates approximates their carrying amounls.

Summary of Debtors by Customer Clagsification Consumers Industrial /

National and

Commercial Provincial
Government
R R R

as at 30 June 2023

Current (0 - 30 days}) 5403 695 6541733 2824038
31- 60 Days 3 485 453 2391817 1082 582
61 - 90 Days 2303074 1528 643 1250 556
91 - 120 Days 2057831 1049 069 553 984
121+ Days 132 649 583 19 926 760 9684 811
Sub-total 145 899 637 31 438 022 15415971
Total debtors by customer classification 192 753 630
as at 30 June 2022

Current (¢ ~ 30 days) 5940 937 7314 459 2582 563
31-60 Days 6 038 605 7 889 362 1835445
61 - 90 Days 4 530 569 6329311 1 656 930
91-120 Days 3 863 291 2480 102 1202934
121 + Days 113 744 675 17 234 130 20 406 431
Sub-total 134 119 078 41 247 365 27 694 303
Total debtors 203 060 745
Total debtors by customer classiffcation 203 0EC 745



Notes to The Annual Financlal Statements

Regoniliation of the doubtfyl debt proyision

ili
Balance at beginning of the year
Receivables from exchange
Non-current receivables
Receivables from non-exchange

Contribution {0 provision
Recsivables from exchange
Non-currenl receivables
Receivables from non-exchange

Resivables from exchange
Non-current receivables
Receivables from non-exchange

Balance at end of yaar

Bad debts writlen off

Endumenl Local Munlcipality

for the year ended 30 June 2023

n

2023 2022
R R
110 527 344 134 729 840
33794 742 42431655
2348 638 2223526
74 383 984 80 074 659
54 690 356 ( 24 202 498)
25 330 061 (8636913)
148 972 125112
29211 322 (15 680 695)
59 124 804 33704 742
2497 810 2348638
103 595 286 74 383 964
165 217 700 110 527 344
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Endumenl| Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year endad 30 June 2023

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade creditors

Paymenls received In advance
Retentions

Staff leave accrual

Deposits - other

Cther creditors

Total
The {air value of trade and other payables approximates their carying amounts,

CONSUMER DEPOSITS
Consumer deposits: slectricity
Guaraniess hefd in lieu of elecincity deposits

VAT PAYABLE! (VAT RECEIVABLE)

VAT

VAT is payable on the recaipts basis. VAT Is paid over to SARS only once
payment is received from deblors.

PROVISIONS

Provislon for Long-Service Awards
QOpening Balance

Gontribution to provision

Expenditure incurred

Balance at the and of year

Current Provision
Non Current Provision

Ths long-service award is payabls after avery 5 years of completed service and
Ihereafter atter 5 year intervals of continuous service,

Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill Sites

Opsning Balance

Change in obligation (Site life. discount rate and assumptions)
Interest cost

Batance at the end of year

Current Provision
Non Current Pravision

Additions relata to the inclusion of Phase 2 cosis

The provision for rehabilitation of langfil sites relates to the legal obligation to
rehabllitate landfill sites used for waste disposal. It is calculated as the present
value of the future cblligation, discounted at 11.723%, over an average perlod of
15.85 years,

The provislon created for the rehabilitation of the landfil site Is based on Anderson
Vogt Consulling Engineers assessment of the rehabilitation costs of the Glencos
dumpsile. A study will be done to determine the cost estimate in the near furture

The provision is calculated in line with the consulting engineers assessment as
determined by discounting the present value of the estimate. The estimate
excludes VAT, Council intends to commence spending against the provision in
15.85 years,

2023

143 845 737
9 760 274
6025 952

14 759 689
99 833
3640083

2022
RESTATED
R

86 884 577
30 086 676
3221305
14 144 271
148 769
3373707

177 940 573 137 859 305

5727 075 5 517 891
153 210 153 210
266 997 5 660 103

6 604 159 6044 977

1136453 1297 646

(1215778) { 738 464)

% 524 836 8604 159
808 441 889 588

5 716 395 5714 571

6 524 836 6 604 159

9572390 11164 927
308 397 {2373 082)
340813 781545

10 222 599 9573 390
1198 395 1057 860
9024 204 8515 530

10 222 599 9 573 390
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

CURRENT PROVISIONS

Current portion of long-service provigion
Current portion of Rehabvitation of Landfill site provision

Total Current Provisions

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provision for rehabilitation of landfill sites
Provision for long-service awards

Total Non-Current Provisions

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Conditional Grants from other spheres of Govarnment

SETA Grant
Expanded Public Works Program
Slbongile Dundee Cyber Cadet Grant
Municipal Infrastructure Grant
Upgrade Sibonglle Hostel

Ext 18 Housing Project

Upgrade Sithembile Hostel

Pound Grant

Integrated National Electrification Programme grant
Steenkoolspruit Trans, Project
Massification Programme Grant
Building Plan Man. System

Greenest Municipality Compatition

Total Unspent Conditional Grants and Recalpts
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Projects in Eskom licensed area (INEP}

The municipality entered into an arrangament with Eskom to electrify tha Nyanyeri
and the Craydon farm electrification projects. The municipality manages the
construction of electrical infrastructure projects in areas not covared by
Endumeni's licencs. The municipality received tha INEP aflocation, accepts
nvoices for work done from service providers and manages the payment process
on behalf of Eskom and hands over the infrastructure upon completion. Monies
raceived are accounted for in accordance with GRAP 11 Construction contracis,

Consiruction Revenue received or receivable
Construction Expenditure paid or incurred

Construction contract liabflity
HQUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND RESERVE

Heusing Operating Account

The housing development fund is represented by the following assets & liabilities:
Fixed assels

Debtors

Cash at bank

Tota) Housing Operating Actount Assets and Liabfiities

ar

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
808 441 889 568
1198 395 1057 860
2006 836 1947 448
9024 204 8515530
5716 395 5714 571
12740 595 74 230 101
454 211 332 748
. 24 921
83 460 5
51326 -
503 026 561951
206 365 206 365
483 098 457 478
132 250 132 259
46 208 753 294
5 353 854
2782 349 2821647
500 70 000
653 30 344
4333 454 5 744 861
{11 676 629) {4004 451)
11676 629 4004 451
3919893 316 205
5075 421 4884 320
5075 421 4594 320
93 057 93 057
4390685 4241713
581679 559 550
5075427 4 594 320
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Endumeni Local Munlcipality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the yoar ended 30 Junae 2023

OTHER RESERVES

Insurance Reserve

The insurance reserve has been ring fenced within accumuiated surplus

Opening balance

Expenditure

Tranfers to accumulated surplus
Closing balance

PROPERTY RATES
Actual

Agriculture properties

Business and Commercial propertios
Industrial properties

Mining properties

Public service infrastructure

Public service purposes

Residential Properiles

Vacant Property

Revenue foregone

Total

Valuatlons
Agriculture properlies

Business and Commercial properties
Cemetery (Private)
industrial properties

Mining properties

Municipal properlies

Publlc Benefits Orgarisation
Public service Infrastructyre
Public service purposes
Residential Properties
Worship Residential

Vacant Property

Total Property Valuations
The last general valuation cama into effact on:

Praperty rates levied In terms of the Local Government: Municipal Property Rates
Act No. 6 of 2004 with effect from 01/07/2017,

Interim valuations are processed on a quarterly basls to take inlo account changes
in individual land values due to consolidations and subdivisions.

Assessment rates: Cents In the rand on market valuation as follows:
Agriculture propertles
Business and commercial properties
Industrial properties
Mining properties
Public service properties
Public service infrastructure
Residential properties
Vacant propariies

The first R15 000 of the valyation of residential properties are exempt from the
calculation of rates,

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R

2155 797 2183727
2155 797 2183 727
2183727 2233535
{ 18037 { 30 239)
{ 9883) { 19 570)
2155 797 2183 727
5 357 660 5702 318
28 155 376 29036 972
11071310 10440 513
423823 610 853
295 591 233 868
15 828 822 15687 110
64 617 556 65 576 739
3807 508 4872 693
{ 34 270 038) {37 727 559)
95 287 699 94 435 506
1297486000 1227 857 000
594 165 000 596 183 000
498 000 498 000
212 684 000 212 374 000
14 601 000 12 441 000
305 759 000 303 463 000
116 342 000 115 130 000
49 758 000 49 759 000
266 044 000 273 031 000
3522529500 3562 789 500
85 202 000 58 371 000
58 541 000 85 202 000
6523610500 6497 098 500

01/07/2017 01/07/2017
0.4900c/R 0.4700c/R
5,1100c/R 4.9100c/R
5.12000/R 4.9200c/R
5.1300¢/R 4.9100c/R
5.8100c/R 5.5800¢/R
0.4900c/R 0.4700¢/R
1.9500c/R 1,8700¢/R
11.6900c/R 11.24000/R
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Rebates:

Agricultural property

Smalthokdings

Business and commercial propertles

Industrial properties

Residential properties

Public service infrastructura

Pensioners (Eaming R4500 per month)
Pensioners {Eamiing R4501 - RS000 per month)
Pansioners (Eamiing R5001 - R5500 per month)
Pensioners {Eamiing R5501 - RE500 por month)

Rates are levied as follows (in terms of Section 26 of the Municipal Property Rates
Act No. & of 2004 for the 2023 financial yaar):

On a monthly basis, and the final dates of payment being the last working day of
the month from August 2022 to June 2023,

Interast is lavied on cutstanding rates per annum at:
SERVICE CHARGES

Sale of electricity

Refuse removal

Indigent Support - Eleciricity
Indigent Support - Refuse Removal
Tota! Service Charges

RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Rental of facilities and aquipment
Other rentals
Total Rentals

INTEREST EARNED - EXTERNAL INVESTMENTS

Bank

Financial assets
Other

Total Interest

TRANFERS AND SUBSIDIES

Equitable Share
Municipal Infrastructure Grant
Financial Management Grant

Library Subsidy

LGSETA Grant

Sibongile Dundee Cyber Cadet grant
Museum Subsidy

Integrated Natlonal Electrification Programma Grant
Expanded Public Works Programme
Building Plan Management Systam
Steenkoolspruit Project
Massification Programme Grant
Greenest Municipality

Total Government Grant and Subsldies
Equitable Share

Balance unspent at beglnning of yaar
Currant year receipts

Transferred to revenue

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see notg 14)

In terms of tha Constilution, this grant Is used to subsidise the provision of basic
services to indigent community members.

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
60% 60%
10% 0%
12% 12%
12% 12%
22% 22%
100% T00%
25% 26%
20% 20%
15% 15%
10% 10%
12% 12%
120421 319 133 349 942
27 153 976 26 017 949
(1724 361) { 252 306)
4315732 3136 896
141 534 703 155 978 689
1106 678 3 867 981
1106 678 3 867 981
2003 280 811 958
2 003 280 811 958
60 247 000 53 751 000
16 730 674 15836 000
2100 000 2100 000
5152 000 4424 000
140 167 311007
685 188 634 813
538 000 515000
1070722 8388 951
1577 000 1564 079
69 500 o
353 854 946 146
35 298 78 596
29 691 344 656
88 735 094 88 894 248
60 247 000 53 751 000
(60 247 000) {53751 000)




Endumenl Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Balance unspent at beglnning of year
Current year receipts

Conditions met - transferred to revenue
Funds transferred to Revenue Fund

Conditions still to be met-transferred to llabilities (see note 14)

This grant was used for road infrastructure as part of upgrading of Informal
setllements as well as the building of halls and a Sport facility. No Funds were
withhald

Financial Management Grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year receipls

Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Conditions stifl to be met-transferred o liabilities {see note 14)

This grant was used for implementation of MFMA, finance reforms and payment of
intem's salaries. No funds wers withheld.

Library subsidy
Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts
Conditlons met - transferred to revenug

Conditions still o be met-transferred to iabilities (see nota 14)

This subsidy is in respect of the municlpal library services.
LGSETA grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabllities {see note 14)

This grant is in respect of training for municipal stafi. No Funds were withheld
Steenkoolspruit Project

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year recaipts
Conditions met - transferred 1o revenue

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabiliies (see note 14)
This grant was used for the rehabilitation of steenskoolspruyit,
No funds were withheld.

Cybar Cadet grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revanue

Conditions still lo be met-transferred to liabilities (ses note 14)

This grant Is for the internet at Sibongits, Dundee and Sithembile libraries. No
funds ware withheld,

Department of Sports grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Cuirent year recsipts

Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions
Transferred to sundry revenue

Conditions still to be mat-transferred to llabilities (see note 14)

This grant is intended for the building of a sports facility.
Ne funds wera withheld.

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
16 782 000 15 836 000
(18730674) (15836 000)
51 325 -
2 100 000 2100000
{2 100 000) {2 100 000)
5 152 000 4424 000
(5 152 000) {4 424 000)
332748 403 414
261630 240 341
( 140 167) { 311007)
454 211 332 748
353 854 .
. 1 300 000
{ 353 854) { 946 146)
5 353 854
769 647 149 068
. 485 745
{ 686 188) { 634 813)
53 460 5
1506
- { 1608)




Endumenl Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year endad 30 June 2023

Museum subsidy

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year receipls
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities {see note 14)
This subsidy Is to fund museum services. No funds were withheld,

KZN Housing - Sibongile hostet

Balance unspent at beginning of yaar

Current year receipts

Expenditure ¢laimed In accordance with grant conditions
Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14)

This grant Is for the upgrade of the Sibongile hostel.
No funds were withheld,

KZN Housing - Ext 18 hausing profect

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Cument year recaipts

Expendilure claimed in accordance wilh grant conditions

Conditions slill {0 be met-transferred to liabilities {ses note 14)

This grant is for the upgrade of the Extension 18 housing project,
No funds were withheld,

KZN Housing - Upgrads of Sithembile Hostol
Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year recelpts

Expenditure clalmed in accordance with grant conditions

Condilions still to be met-ransisrrad to liabilities (see note 14)

This grant is for the upgrade of Sithembile hostel,
No funds were withheld.

Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs - Tralning of
Councillor Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year receipts

Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions
Transferred to sundry revenus

Conditions stilt to be met-transferred to liabitilies (see note 14)

This grant is for the training of Councillars,
No funds were withheld,

Department of Coopoerative Governance and Traditiona! Affairs - Pound
Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipls

Expenditure claimed In accordance with grant conditions
Conditions still to be met-transferred to llabllities (see note 14)

This grant Is for the aslablishment of a municipal pound.
No funds were withheld,
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539 000 515 000
{ 539 000) { 515 000)
561 951 547 202
31075 14 749
583 026 561 051
206 365 206 365
206 365 206 365
457 478 445 364
25820 12114
483 038 457 478
11102
& { 11102)
132 259 132 259
132 259 132 259
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2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
Dapartment of National Energy - Integrated National Electrification
Programmoe

Balance unspent al baginning of year 1116 930 -
Current year receipts 231 000 9 505 881
Expendiiure claimed in accordance with grant conditions {1070 722) (8388951)
Funds transferred back to Revenue Fund { 231.000) -
Conditions still to be met-transfetred to liabilities (see note 14) 46 208 1116 930

This grant Is for the Integrated National Electirification Programme increasing
access o electricity specially In rural areas, See note 14 for INEP funds received

accounling for INEP grants.
Dept of Public Works - Expanded Public Works Programma

Balance unspent at beginning of year 24 921 .
Current year receipts 1577 000 1569 000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue { 1577 000} (1564 079)
Funds transferred back 1o Revenue Fund { 24 921)

Conditions stili to be met-transferred to liabiities (see note 14) -

24 921

This grant is for Local Economic Development.
No funds wera withheid.

Rural Horse Riding Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year - 20 494
Current year recaipts - 455
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - -

Transferred to sundry revenue - { 20949)

Conditlons still to be met-ransferred to kablities {sae note 14) - -0

This grant was for the upgrade of Infrastructure at the racetrack. No
funds were withheld.

Building Plan Man, System
Balance unspent at beginning of year 70000 70 000

Current year receipts -
Condilions met - transferred 1o revernue { 69 500) -

Conditions still to be met-transferrad 1o liabililies (see note 14) 500 70 000

To help rollout a pilot building plans Information Management System
al Endumeni Municipality. No funds were withhald.

Massification Programme Grant
Balance unspent at beglnning of year 2821647 1300 244

Current yaar receipts - 1 600 000
Conditions mel - transferred to revenue { 39 298) { 78 596)

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabliities (ses note 14) 2 782 349 2 821 647

This grant is for the purchase of Yefiow Plant and to supplement the
Municipal Electrification Prograrmme.

Graenest Municipality Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 30 344 375 000
Current year receipls - -

Conditions met - transferred to revenue { 29691) ( 344 656)
Funds transferred back to Revenue Fund
Conditiens still to be met-ransfarred to Fabilities {see note 14) 653 30 344

This grant is te asslst in enhancing the performarice of the municipality
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23 OTHER INCOME, PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS
Other Income
Burial foas 250 141 192 877
Discount received - -
Other opearational incoms 980 144 207 768
Total Other Income 1230 285 400 645
Public contributions and donations
Public contributions - Conditional - -
Public contributions - Unconditional - -
Denations - 209 195
Total public centributions and donations - 209 195
24 EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Employes related costs - Salaries and Wages B8 093 504 84 543 659
Acling allowance 962 093 545 367
Performance and other bonuses 7128473 6 645 299
Casual labour 2120790 2 508 578
Contribution to leave reserve 2608 349 3184 664
Group Life 293 895 254 587
Leave 334 500 230 521
Medical Aid 76810 650 6 531 620
Housing allowances 507 926 721 242
Overtime payments 2699774 3219 154
Pension 15031 070 15148012
SALGA Shop fee 47 671 290 705
Standby Allowance 3 200 508 3044 114
Sundry Allowance 887 498 1686 694
Transport allowance 5982 397 5774 838
UIF 725 700 739 884
Cellphone Allowance 333 005 356 445
Scarcity allowance 230 855 252 000
Total 138 598 458 135678 331
Remuneratlon of the Municlpal Manager
Annual Remuneration 353 490 1324 577
Leave conversion - 75219
Acling Allowance 485 963 52210
Travel or moler vehidle allowance 96 013 66 000
Performance- and other bonuses - -
Cellphone allowance 11000 24 200
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 49 809 2062
Total 996 276 1544 267
The Municipal Manager position was filled in February 2023. The above
remunaration includes an acting allowance for the manager acting in the position of
Municipal Manager during the perlod that the position was vacant,
Remuneration of the Chief Finance Officer
Annual Remuneration 436 364 860 000
Sundry Allowance 20 340
Leave conversion 34716 -
Acting Allowance 42 301 -
Performance- and other bonuses - -
Housing allowance 52 792 82 001
Cell phone allowance 9 600 14 400
Travel or motor vehicle allowance 106 008 120 000
Contributions to SALGA, UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 120 759 178 326
Total 822 899 1054 727

The Chief Financial Officer position was vacant from March 2023.The above
remuneration includes an acting allowance for the manager acting in the position of
CFO duwring the period that the position was vacant,
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Remuneration of the Executive Manager Tachnical Services
Annual Remuneration

Sundry Alowance

Leave conversion

Acting Allowance

Performance- and other bonuses

Housing Allowances

Cell phane allowance

Travel or motor vehicle allowance

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds
Total

The Exacutive Manager Technical Services position was vacant {rom March
2023.The above remunaration includes an acling allowance for the manager acting
1 the position of Technical Services during the pericd that the position was vacant.

Remuneration of the Exacutive Manager Corporate Services
Annual Remuneration

Sundry Allowance

Acting Allowance

Performanca- and other bonuses

Housing allowance

Cell phone allowance

Travel or motor vehicle allowance

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

The posilion of the Executive Manager Corporate Services was filled in November
2019.

Remuneration of the Executive Manager Planning and Development
Annual Rermuneration

Sundry Allwance

Leave conversion

Acting Allowance

Performance- and other bonuses

Housing allowance

Cell phone allowance

Travel or motor vehicle allowance

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pansion Funds
Total

The position of the Executive Manager Planning and Development was filled in
September 2019.

Remuneration of the Executive Manager Community Services
Annual Remunaration

Sundry Allowance

Celt phone allowance

Travel or molor vehicle afowance

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

The position of the Executive Manager Community Services is a new posltion and
was filled in March 2021

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayor

Deputy Mayor

Speaker

Exscutive Committee Member
Councillors

Councillors' travel allowances

Csll phone allowance

Total Counciliors’ Remuneration

In-kind Bansfits

The Executive Mayor and Speaker are part-time. Each is provided with an office
and sacrelarial support at the cost of the Council,

The Mayor has use of the Council ownad vehicle for official duties, The Mayor has
a driver and bodyguards and 24 hour security, The Speaker has a driver and
bodyguards and 24 hour security.

2023 2022
RESTATED
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544 360 816 540
20 340
23 144 8
34 286 =
48766 73370
9 600 14 400
86 170 92 054
40 263 58 363
806 929 1054727
768 000 768 000
20 340
36 067 5
14 400 14400
163 042 131838
140 495 140 489
1142344 1054727
720 000 720 000
20 340
23599 :
28 992 30 132
14 400 14 400
137 378 108 000
185 167 182 195
1129 876 1054 727
660 000 660 000
20 340
14 400 14400
140 225 112 398
121 058 121 049
856 021 908 847
521048 513 088
5 150 981
424 998 420 532
801988 862 417
2338 584 2 206 609
190 474 181 982
367 200 348 644
4644 200 4484 263
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26 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Property, plant and equipment
Intanglble assets

Total Depreclation and Amortisation

27 BULK PURCHASES
Electricity
Total Bulk Purchases

28 CONTRACTED SERVICES

Outsourced Services

Meter auditing

Prepaid Vending

Other Contracted services

Contractors

Maintenance of Buildings and Facilities
Consultants and Professional Services
Legal Expensas

Audit Committee

Audit Fees & Intemnal Audit Fess

29 OPERATIONAL COSTS
Included in operational costs are the fallowing:-

Advertising
Amendments To Acts & Ord.
Bank Charges

HIV Alds

Insurance

Interest

Lease Payments

Matsrials

Menmbership Fees Salga
Meter Reading Faas

National Cleanest Town Compet
New Connections

Poslages

Printing & Stationery

Prodiba - License card Payments
Marketing/ Civie presantation
Rural Horse Riding Event
Security

Service Of Progess

Sport, Youth,Aris And Guiture
Staff Training and Levy
Subsistence & Travelling
Telaphona

Traffic Control

Transport Cost

Valuation Fees

Other General Expenses
Technical Support

Planning and economic development
Transfors to organisations
Transfers and subsidies
Write-off of inventory

3

(=]

GAIN / {LOSS) ON WRITE-OFF OF ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Investment property

Intangible assets

Total Galn / (Loas)} on Write-off of Assets

45

2023 2022
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15 244 960 14778 538
580 252 677 724
15 825 212 15 456 262
136 334 811 145 803 039
136 334 811 145 803 039
1413 707 1772 791
799 362 653 647
10330 717 5421 178
2562 906 1063 136
207 562 58273
4039 050 3 690 852
8 361 305 12699 677
154 879 139 891
- 4080
750 958 697 509
115 524 85 308
2014 929 1083864
11 968 688 1715436
789 352 750 170
608 424 1582 950
1399 640 1299125
5 5493
81738 91924
145 854 114 143
571816 272 798
738 139 862 775
360 878 331 642
634 440 433 108
360 350 273 345
14 676 616 13 469 637
69 362 -
691 036 798 386
163 084 94 347
671 491 495 680
1 526 755 1888 022
9 741 18 586
7122836 7851502
1841 605 1355075
8310712 6 820 262
1033 842 581136
671128 804 951
5 631072
3 754 951 3 598 655
75914 77 310
61323 681 48 228 195
{ 51851) { 205711)
{ 51 857) { 205 7917
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2023 2022
RESTATED
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31 (IMPAJRMENT LOSS) / REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS
Preperty, plant and equipment {1009 372) ( 281571)
Intanglble assels 5 .
Consumable Stores Impairment Loss { 114 033) ( 10444)
Total Impalment loss / (Reversal of impalrment Loss) {1123406) | 732015)
Dyring the financlal period a physical verification of assets was undertaken. Assets
Identified during the physical verification that is deemed to be in a very poor
physical condition was tested for possible impairment. As a result, 136 assets were
tested for impairment, and additionat Impairment losses amounting to R 1009 372
were recognised in respect of 67 of these assets
32 PROFIT / (LOSS) ON FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENT
investment property carried at fair value 5981 000 6448 000
Other newly identified assets - -
Total Profit / {Loss) on Fair Value Adjustment 5 981 000 448 000
33 CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS
Surplus/(deficit) for the year (99 384 160) 16 934 892
Adjustment for:-
Depraclation 15 244 960 14773538
Amorligation 580 252 677 725
(Gain} / loss on sale of assats 51 851 205711
Contribution to retirement benefit abligation and Long Service 6 352 650 2494 568
Contribution paid retirement benafit obligation and Long Service (3898624} {3329443)
Contribution te landfilt site provision 649 210 ( 1591537)
Contribution to bad debt provision 54 690 356 {24 202 498)
Bad Debt writlen off -
Contribution to leave provision 2608 349 3184 664
Less Leave paid (1992930} { 993 328)
Straightiining of leases - -
Fair value adjusiments {5981 000) { 6 448 000)
Impairment loss / {reversal of impairmant loss) 1009 372 281 5714
Impairment loss / (reversal of impairment loss) on inventory 114 033 10 444
Donations - { 209 195)
Reserva income 163 064 109911
Interest eamad 2003 280 811958
Operating surplus before working capital changes: { 31 895 897) 1092 065
{Increase)dacreasa In inventories { 704 382) (2293 414)
(Increase)dacrease in trade receivables (2882620) { 19 159 383)
(Increase)/decreass in other receivables 10910 586 { 30 064 448}
Increase/{decrease) in VAT payable (5393 106) { 3 289 367)
Increasef{decrease) in conditional grants and receiplts ( 911 406} 2082 844
Increase/(decrease} in trade payables 43 069 538 90 890 553
Cash generated by/(utilised In) operations 12 192 713 39 258 §50
34 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash fiow statement comprise the
following:
Bank balances and cash 11657 526 10214 197
Short-term deposits 15295 036 18 966 466
Not cash and cash equivatents 26 956 562 29 130 662

35 CHANGE iN ACCOUNTING POLICY

There were no adjuments made to prior years due to changa in accounling policy
in the current reporting period,
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2023 2022
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38 PRIOR PERIOD ERROR
PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Coryeetion on leaye balances.
The municipality received an audit qualification on leave accrual in the prior year
due to the system used unable to provide accurate ang complete leave balances.
The municipality then embarked on a Project to capiure reviaw all balances on the
Payday system. As a result the leave accrual as at 30 June 2022 was recalculated
and needed to be restated. An adjustment was tharaforg necessary {o restate the
expenditure in the priar year and a corresponding adjustment was mads to leave
accruals. The effect of the restatement is presented bajow.
Balance previously reported 30 June 2022 137 768 383
Increase in leave acerual 90 922
Net offsct on Statement of Financial Position 137 859 305
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT PAYABLE
nis not accounts Int of G

During the financial year the municipality incarrectly accounted for an INEP grant
for elsctrification projects at Nyanyen! and Craydon farm under GRAP 109 insteag
of GRAP 11. These are Eskom areas of supply. The effect of the adjustment Is
that a deferred Payable/Creditors should have been raisad as is presented below,
Balance previously reported 30 June 2022
INEP Construction payable
Net effect on Statement of Financial Positlon 316 205
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

urchase of 3 transfo ngoryge eltidad In as d H [
The municipality purchased a rinf sub transformer in the Ppricr year. This was
incorrectly inclutted with another electrical project and recorded as assels under
construction. A adjustment was necassary to corractly record this transformar as
elactrical assels and a corresponding adjustment to assets under construction,
The affect of the restatemant is presented below.
Balance previously reported 30 June 2022 336 791 515
Additional Deprecilation as a resylt of reclassification of the ransformar { 43 853)
Net offoct on Statement of Financlal Position 336 747 662
INVESTMENT PROPERTY

nvestment pro removed from asset raglster
During the financial year management revisited assats classified as not yet
registered properties and noled that these properties did not fall within the
definition of an asset of the Municipality. An adjustment was thereflore necessary to
remove these assets from the asget register. The effect of the resiatement is
presented below,
Investment property falr valued
During the financial year the municipality embarked in a process to fair value the
Invesimant property. Management have not previously applied the fair value to its
investment property but recognised the properties at valuation roll values. As a
result a fair value adjustment was aiso made In the prior years against
accumulated surpluses. The effect of the restatement is presented balow.
Balance previously reported 30 June 2022 117 467 000
Propertles removed from register { 28 765 000}
Racognition of fair valua adjustment 6 448 000
Reversal of prior year Fair value adjustment 24 390 000
Net effoct on Statoment of Financlal Position 118 480 000
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023

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Anency fees not yecorded

Durlng the financial year the municipality recelpted agency fees that should have
been recelpted in the financial year ended June 2022, These agency fees were
received by the municipality in the previous financial year. As a result the cash
baok in the prior year was adjusted for the monies recsived,

Balance previously reported 30 June 2022
Agency feas from Licensing eronously not recorded In the cash book
Net effect on Statement of Financial Position

VAT

Agency fees not recorded

During the financlal year the municipality raceipted agency feas that should have
been receipled in the financial year ended June 2022. These agency fees were
raceived by the municipaiity in the previous financial year. As a resull the VAT
liability and cash book in the prior year was adjusled for the monies received,

NEP grante not agcountad for in terms 14 1

Ouring the financial year the municipality incorrectly accounted for an INEP grant
for elecirification projects at Nyanyeni and Craydon fam under GRAP 109 Instead
of GRAP 11. These are Eskom areas of supply. The effect of the adjustment on
VAT output are as follows:

Balance previously reportad 30 June 2022

INEP grants accounted for a5 Contruction contracts
Agency fees from Licensing erronously not recorded

Net effect on Statement of Financial Position
UNSPENT GRANTS

NEP grants not acgounted for in terms of GRAP 1

During the financlal year the municipality Incorrectly accounted for an INEP grant
for electrification projects at Nyanyeni and Craydon farm under GRAP 109 instead
of GRAP 11. These are Eskom areas of supply, The effect of the adjusiment on
unspent grants are as follows:

Balance previously reported 30 June 2022

INEP grants accounted for as Contruction contracts
Net effect on Statement of Financial Position

ACCUMULATED SURPLUSHDEFICIT)
The effect of the correction of prior peried errors above are as reflected balow:

Balance previcusly reportad 30 June 2022
Investmenl property removed from register
Adjustment to Fair value prior years
Restated 30 June 2021 balances

SurplusiDeficit for year June 2022 adjustmant

Additional Depreciation as a resull of reclassification of the {ransformer
Construction Revenue on INEP grants

Construction Expendilure on INEP grants

Agency fees on Licenses not recorded

Dacrease in contribution to leave accrual

Reversal of Fair Value previously recognised on investment property
Falr value adjustment on investment property corrected

Net effect on Statement of Financlal Position

CHANGE IN ESTIMATE

Thera has been no significant changes in accounting estimates in the current
reporting peried.
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28330238
850 427
29 130 662

5501 747

47 431
110 925

5 660 103

6 108 497

5744 861

382 835 437
{ 29 765 000)
37 790 000
390 860 437

(6347 273)

{ 43 853)
4004 451

(4004 451)
739 502

{ 90922)

{13 400 000)
6 448 000

384 513 164
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UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
DISALLOWED

Unauthorised expenditure

Opening balance
Unautherised expenditure current year (Overspending of approved budget)
- Employee related costs

- Temporary contracts for wages

= Dabt impaiment

- Depreciation & asset impairment

- Bulk purchases

- Other expenditure

Approved by Council or condoned

Transfer to receivables for racavary

Unauthorised expenditure awailing authorisation

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expeanditure
Opening balance -

Fruitless and wasleful expenditure - current year
Writlen off by Councit

Current Year fruitless and wasteful expenditure
- Cost Order

- Penaltios/interest

- Traffic Fine

- Subsistence and Travel

Expenditure refarrad to financial Disciplinary Board for Investigation by council
Expenditure to be recoversd
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure for investigation

Irragular exponditure

Reconcillation of irregular expenditure

Qpening balance

Irregular expenditure current year
Wrilten off by Council

Expenditure referred to Human Resources to instifute discipilinary steps by council

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure for investigation
Irregular expenditure awaiting condonement

Irvegular expenditure is stated inclusive of VAT

The Municipal Public Accounts Commitiea {MPAC) has been tasked to investigate
the irregular expenditure and investigations are siill in progress.

Awards made to suppliers not In compllance with the SCM policy for the
procurement of good and sorvices.

Contract not awarded to the bidder who scores the highest points PPPFA
(2

Three quotations not obtatned from Pprospective suppliers SCM Regulatlons
17(1)(a)

Contracts entered into, through the use of regulation 32 did not comply
with the principles of circular 86

Other Supply chain managemant policy deviations {Refer te note 43 B)

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
20710 982 41606 122
. 825 013
1270918 5
43 943 688 5
70276 1195 130
- 9 304 965
10714 627 -
- {32 220 268)
76710 469 20 710 962
3928 280 1428 829
11432 884 2705 920
2716 499 206 469
12 644 665 3926 280
7112 g
11425672 2702 940
100 g
g 2980
11432 884 2 705 920
2720580 .
4091 g
9919 985 3928 280
12 644 665 3928280
23033 448 20 458 577
21734 634 2574872
11140 113 .
33 627 969 23003 448
2720 589 .
30 907 280

33627960 73033448

15 486 355 1995372
s 579 500
128 981
6119208
21 734 634 2 574 872




40

406

Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE
MANAGEMENT ACT

Contributlons to organised local govermmaent
Cpening balance

Council subscriptions

Amount paid - current

Amount paid - previous years

Balance unpaid (included in payables)
Audit fees

Opening balance

Current year audit fag

Amount paid - current year

Amount paid - previous years

Balance unpald {included in payables)
VAT

Val received for tha year

Vat paid for the year

VAT returns have been submitted by the due dae hreughaut the year.
PAYE and UIF

Opening balance

Current year payreil deductions

Amount pald - curent year

Amount paid - previcus years

Balance unpaid (included in payables)
Distribution Losses

Units lost {kilowatts)

Units lost (salas price per kilowatts - rands}

Units lost due to normal distribution Issses
sales price per kilowalis - rands

Units lost due to theft
sales price per kilowatls - rands

Uhits lost due to normal distribution losses \percentage)
Units lost due to theft (percentage)

Penslon and Medical Aid Deductions

Opening balance

Current year payroll deductions and Council Contributions
Amount paid - current year

Amount paid - previous years

Balance unpaid (included in payables)

Councillor’s arrear consumer accounts

as at 30 Juno 2023
During the year none of the Councillors had amrear accounts cutstanding for more

than 90 days.
as at 30 June 2022
Councillor: Kheswa S

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accou nits

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
1394 107 1260 657
{1394 107) { 1280657)
4319816 4 252 258
(4319 818) {4244 480)
- (7778)
8 150 580 10433 913
5 562 137 2979 603
20 241 747 19 395 632
(20 241 747) {19 385 632)
31297 558 37 550 312
52 304 959 69 726 614
11 563 052 14 626 945
40 741 507 55 099 669
8% 8%
30% 30%
34 995 548 33636 213
( 34 995 548) {33636 213)
Amount

ocutstanding for
more than 90 days
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Endumenl Local Munlclpality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
40.8 Deviatlons of Supply Chain Management Policy

Maintenance - PHD Powerhouse Distributers 73310

The precurement for the maintenance of the UPS and replacement of batteries dig
not follow the usual procurement process, PHD Powarhouse Distributers s the
sole service provider that services the UPS and replaces the batteries, The
deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting Officer and was reported to
Councll,

Tralning - Torgue Technical Computer Training 33238
The procurement for the training in the govemance of enterprise IT did not follow

the usual procurement process. The service provider Is the accredited South

African ICASA pariner to provide centification training in South Africa. The

deviation were duly authorised by the accounting officer and was reporied to

council.

Payday Training - Payday Software Systems 25 592
Payday Seminar - Payday Software Systems 51665

The procurement for tha payday training and Payday legislative seminar did not
follow the usual pracurement Process. Training was required on Efiling updates
and SARS submissions and Payday is the sole provider of training on updates on
their system. The deviation were duly autherised by the accounting officer and
was reportad to council.

Accomodation - TM Guest Lodge 50 000

Tha procurement for accomodation for the traffic officer to attend a refesher course
training did not follow the usual Procurement process. The acceptance letter was
only raceived on the 13th Septernber for attandance on the 26th Septerber, {t was
impractical to follow the nommal Procurement process as accomodation needed to
be urgently arranged close to the iraining venue. The deviation was duly
aulhorised by the Accounting Officer and was reported to Couneil,

Purchase of Transformer - Voltex Newcastle 108 772

The purchase of & transformer did not follow the usual procurement process. It
was impractical to follow the Procurament process as a transformer was urgently
required to restore power to the community of Sithembile and ensure sarvice
delivery. The deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting Officer and was
reported to Council,

Crane Truck Hira - Farmtrac Dundes 2214

The procuremant of the crana truck hire did not follow the usual procurement
process. A crane tnuck was urgently required to lift elactrical poles and the MV line
which was down fellowing a storm posing a hazard and danger to the cammunity.
The deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting Offficer and was reported to
Council.

Calibration of vehicle test equipment - Neffcon Roadtech Test 16 336

The procurement for the calibration of the testing station brake maching, scuff
gauge and other test equipment did not follow the usual procurement process. The
service provider is the sole supplier for this type of equipment and the only
company that can perform this calibration, The deviation was duly authorised by
the Accounting Officer and was reported to Council.

Thumper Hire - Capital Power Projects 35 G50

The hire of the Thumper did not follow the usual procurement process. Tha
lhumper was urgently required to detect slectrical faults and restore electrical
services. The appointed service provider could not identify the fault and the
service provider was the sole provider able {o locate the fault. The deviation was
duly avthorised by the Accounting Officer and was reported to Council.

Inverter - Khudumile Trading 258 829

The procursment for the inverter did not fofiow the usual procurement process. An
Inverter was urgently required to provide power during load shedding to enable the
municipality to service the community during the constant power outages. Delays
in procurement also affected the municipalities ability to receipt cash affecting the
municipal cash flow. The deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting Officer
and was reported to Councll.

5
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

2023

Prosiding Officar - Fufi Trading 184 398

The appointment of a prasiding officer did not follow usual procurement process,
The previous presiding officer withdrew from the ¢ase and a new chalrperson or
consullant to render the service had to be appointed immedlately. Due to the
confidentiality and sensilivity of the matter the Procurement did not follow the
normal procurement process. The deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting
Officer and was reported to Council,
—_—

837 060
“

GOING CONCERN

We draw attention to the fact that as at 30 June 2023, the municipality had net
assets of R 290 186 389 and that the municipailty's current liabifities exceadad its

Tha annual financial statements have besn prepared based on accounling policles
applicable to a going concem. This basis presumes that funds will be available 1o
finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and selilement of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will not occur in the grdinary
coursa of business, The ability of the muricipality to conlinue as a going concern s
dependent on a number of factors. The most significant of these is that the
accounting officer conlinue to Procure funding for the engolng operations for the
municipality.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments Approved and Contracted for
18 149 984

2022
RESTATED
R

4 080 662

Capital commitments 18 149 984

4090 662

Total 18 149 984

4 090 662

This expenditure will be financed {rom govemment grants and internal funding.

- Grant Funded 18 149 984
- Council funded
- External Loans

2224 316
1 866 346

18 149 984

4 090 662

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Defined Bonsfit Plans
Post-employment Medical Benefits

The municipality operates on § accrediled medical aid schemes, namely Bonitas,
Hosmed, Keyheaith, LA Health and Samwumed. Pensioners continue on the
option they belonged to on the day of their retiremant,

The indepandent valuers,One Pangaea,carried out a stalulory valuallon as at 30
June 2023,

Statement of Financlal Position
The amaunts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position
ware determined as being the present vaiue of the obligation;

Balance at beginning of the yoar 53 394 839
Current service cost 2893744
Interest cost 6 355 845
Benefit payments (2782 849)
Actuarial (gains¥iosses {4033392)

54 786 896
2 696 604
5702 288

(2 590 979)

(7201 971)

Balance at the end of year 55 B28 157

53 394 838

Current Provision 3474 748
Non Current Provision 52 353 439

3629078
49 765 760

55 528 187 53 394 838
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Endumeni Local Municipallty
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Staternent of Financlal Performance
Currant service cost

Intarest cost

Actuarial (gains)Mlosses

Total
Not expense In Statement of Financial Parformance

Total Contribution to post employment medical
Total Contribution to long service (seo note 13)

Princlpal actuarlal assumptions;

Discount rate

How was the discount rate determined

Increase in health care cost

Aclive members expecled to continue afler retiremant
Average retirement age

Monrtality pre-retirament
Pre- retirement mortality at 30 June 2023

Mortality post-retirement
{Allow for 1% per annum mortality improvement factor from 2010)

The value of the iiabilitles is particularly sensitive to healthcare cost inflation, The sensitivity of the
valuation result to a 1% increase and 1% dactrease in the long term discout rate assumption Is set

out below:
Healthcare cost inflation sensitivity

Defined benefit obligation
Service cost
Intarest cost

CONTINGENT ASSETS

Endurneni Municipality vs SR Mbatha&Others END/014/19

Letter of demand has been sent to recover iregular expenditure for close
protection lravel, no response has been forthcoming. Summons have been issued
in the magistrate court - dundee and attempted service of the summons in more
than three addresses and the defendant does not reside in those addresses.
Attorneys have been instructed to apply to court for substituted service, application
papars have been prepared and the supporting affidavit has been sent for

rifnatiira

Endurneni Municipallty vs SR Mbatha END/015/19

Summaons have been Issued In the magistrate court - dundee and attempled
service of the summons in more than three addresses and the defendant does not
reside in those addresses. Attorneys have been Instructed to apply to court for
substituted service, application papers have been prepared and the supporting
affidavit has been sent for signature.

Endumenl Municipality ve Mr SR Mbatha END/015/19C

R75 000 that was unlawfully paid te Umzinyathi News, Summons have been
issued in the magistrate court - dundes and afternpted service of the summons in
more than three addresses and the defendant does not reside in those addresses,
Altomeys have been instructed to apply to courl for substituted service, application
papers have been prepared and the supporting affidavit has been sent for
signatura,

Endumenl Municipality vs SR Mbatha END/016/19

Letter of demand sent to recover an amount of RS0 000 which was unlawfully
paid/donated 1o the church, Summons have been Issued in the magistrate count -
dundee and atlempted service of the summons in more than three addrasses and
the defendant does not reslde in those addresses. Aftorneys have been instructad
to apply to court for substituted service, application papers have been prepared
and the supporting affidavit has been sent for signature.

Endumen! Municipality vs Olive Root Conszulting END/017A/18

Letter of demand sent to recover an amount of R83 670 which was unlawiully pald
to Olive Root Consulting, Altorneys await mandate to proceed with Edictal citation
application,

1% decrease

49 995 247
2141015
6197 352

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
2893 744 2 696 604
6 355 845 5702 289
{4 033 392) {7201971)
5 216 197 1196 922
5216 197 1196 922
1136 453 1297 648
6 352 650 2 494 568
12.84% 12.32%
Markst yields on government bonds
8.44% 8.84%
100% 100%
63 63
5A 85-90 SA 85-90
PA (90) PA {90}
30 Juna 2023 1% increase
valuation basis
56828 197 62 751 651
2536 973 3028 767
6 945 260 7833197



Endumaeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
Endumeni Municlpality ve Mr S.P Mosla END/018/1%
Attomeys have been instructed to apply to court for substiluted service, application
papers have baen prepared and the supperling affidavit has been sent for
signature.

Endumenl Municipality vs Sentas END/O19/19¢C

Letter of demand send to Director of Sentas following the imegular donaticn
payment of R30 000 made to Santas Businegss Enterprise, Attormays have been
instructed to apply to court for substituted service. application papers have baan
prepared and the supporting affidavit has been sent for signatura,

Endumeni Municipality vs N Zitha END/22/20

Altorney’s have prepared summans against N Zitha and instructed the agents to
issue same. Matler Is pending and attorney’s shall revert as &oon as Sheriffs
return is received.

Endumen| Munlcipality vs S Seruwe END/024/2020

Attorney’s have prepared summons against SN Seruwe and instrucled the agents
to Issue same, Matter |5 pending and attorney's shall revert as s00M as Sheriffs
returm is received.

Endumeni Municlpality vs VM Ntembeta END/025/20

Summans were served and the Defendant did not defend the summons, Attarney’s
have applied for default judgement against Mr Niombela and the matter was set
down for oral evidence in April 2022, however atterey’s were instructed to adhoum
malter sine die. Attornays await instruction to close file.

Endumenl Municlpality vs Enduneni Contractors END/026/20
Litigation is pending. Attomey's have applied for a date of the trial.

Endumenl Municipality vs Mzinyathl News END/027/20

Issued summons against Mzinyathi News and instructed Sheriff to serve same on
the Director of the company, at the address that was fumished to us by the
Diractor. Shexiff submitted to us a return of non-service and reporiad that the
defendant is unknown at the address. Attorneys await instruction to appaoint tracing
agents.

Endumeni Municipality vs BB Mdlstshe END/031/20

Altomeys have been instructed to apply to court for substituted service application
papers have been prepared and the supporting affidavit has been sent for
Signature,

Endurmeni Municipality vs LJ Siwala END{34/2020

Atomey’s have recoverad R104 190.36 from the Provident Fung against the

juwdgement ameunt of R497 064.77. There Is a shortfall of more than R300 000.

Attomey's await further instruction, 300 000

Endument Municlpality vs VM Ntombela END/036/2020

Altorney’s have brought an urgent application to interdict KZN Joint Munlcipal
Pension Fund from paying any benefits to VM Ntombela. The maltter was
adjourned sine die and attorney's await further insteuction,

Endumeni Munlcipality v& SNL Seruwe END/037/2020

Aftorney's have brought an application to interdict the payment of the proceeds of
the provident fund to Mr Seruwe, Application was granted and atiorney’s await
further instruction.

Endumeni Munlicipality vs NW Zitha END/038/2020
Attorney's have brought an application to interdict the payment of the proceeds of
the provident fund to Mr Zitha, Awaiting date for hearing.

Endumeni Municipality vs Endunen| Contractors CC END/)46/2021
Mandate is to review the agreemen between the municipality and Endument
Contractors. Awaiting the review application papers from counsel. Pra trial
scheduled for the 11 September 2023,

Endumenl Municipality vs Mabilisa and Ngwenya END/047

The municipality incurred fruitless and wastefull expenditurs in legal costs
regarding the award of 3 security tender. Council resolved that the monies be
recovered from the responsible officials. Summons issued and forwarded to the
sheriffs for service upon the defandants. Attomeys have applied for default
Judgemeni,

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Endumen| Municipallty vs Tactical Servicas END/049

All necessary papsrs have been filed at court in the matter between Endumeni
Minicipality and Tactical Services. Awaiting Judgement.
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 20 June 2023

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
Endumeni Municlpality ve NO Makgatho END/021/19
This matter was referred to Court to enforce @ contract that was terminated by the
Municipality. Matter pending, no court date yel.
Endumenl Municipallty vs Anthony Bernard Griffiths END/051
Clalms to be a former employee of the municipality and has issued summons
against the municipality for a salary for a period of iwo yaars on the basis that he
was dismissed without formal enquiry being conducted, To defend the matter,
Matter adjourned for pre-trial on 1 September 2023,
Endument Municipality vs Hlengiwe N Dlamini END/053
The child was injured as she fell into an gpen storm water drain, To defend the
matter, awaiting document relevant to plaintiff claim from muricipality.
Endumenl Municipality vs CCG Systems Pty {Ltd) END/054
CCG interdicted the munlcipality on the implementation of the new financial
system. Legal opinion on intepretation of the court order, Attorneys to oppose
application, Awaiting confirmation of consultation with municipal manager,
RELATED PARTIES
Membars of key management
Mayor 521048 513098
Deputy Mayor - 150981
Speaker 424 998 420 532
Mpac Chair 373493 373493
Executive Commitiee 801 986 662417
Counciflors 2522765 2363743
Section 56 and 57 managers 5854 346 6672 022

Compensation to councillors and other key management {refer to note 24 & 25}
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

No events after the reporting date noted to warrant disclosure,

RISK MANAGEMENT

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financlal loss to the municipality if customers or counter
parties to the financial instrument fail to maet their conlractual obligation, and
arises mainly from the municipality's cash and cash equivalents, investments,
receivables from exchange and non-exchange iransactions and non-current
receivables.

Cash and cash equlvalants

The municipality limils its exposure to credit risk by investing with only major
commercial banks In South Africa that have a sound credit rating and within the
specific guidelines set in the council approved cash management and Investment
policy. Accordingly, the municipality does not consider its exposure to credit risk
significant,

Receivables from exchange transactlons and guarantaes

Recsivables from exchange transactions are amounts owing by customers and are
presented net of impairment losses. Managemant evaluated credit risk ralating to
customers on an ongoing basis. If customers are independently rated, these
ralings are used. Otherwise, if there is no independent rating, risk control assesses
the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal and
extarnal ratings in accordance with limits set by the council. The utilisation of ¢radit
limits is regularly monitored. Sales to retail customers are settled in cash or using
major credit cards. Credit guarantes insurance is purchased when deemed
appropriate.

Non-current recelvables

The non-current receivables have been fully impaired and provided for thus do not
expose the municipality to credi risk.

The carrying amount of the financial assets represent the maximum credit
expasure and the carrying amount of the financlal assets as at 30 June was as
follows:

55



48

49

Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Financial guarantees
Trade and other recelvablas

Liquidity risk

The municipality's risk lo liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future
commitments. The muricipality manages liquidity risk through an ongeing review of
future commitments and credit facilities,

2023

Gross finance lease obligations
Borrowings

Trade and other payables
Other

2022

Gross finance lease obligations
Borrowings

Trade and other payables
Other

Intarest rate risk

The municipality's interest rate risk arisas from long-term borrowings. Borrowings
issued al variable rates expose the mun cipalily to cash flow interast rate risk,
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the municipality to falr value interest rate
fisk. The municipality doss not have any long term borrowings.

RESTATEMENT OF COMPARATIVE INFORMATION
The comparative information have bean restated. (Note 36)

COMPARISON WITH THE BUDGET

The comparison of the Municipality's actual performance with that of the budget is
set out in note 49.1 and 49.2

2023 2022
RESTATED
R R
26 956 562 29 180 662
153 210 183 210
56413 373 118 982 722
83 523 144 148 316 594

Later than one

month and not
Not later than one later than three
month months

143 645 737

Later than one
Not later than one year and not later
month than five years

86 884 577 -



ENDUMEN! MUNICIPALITY
UNAUDITED NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

4%, COMPARISON TO BUDGET

49.1 ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (REVENVE AND EXPENDITURE)

Actual Budget Varignce Variance Explanation of significant Variance
2023 2023 2023 2023 gireatar than 10% versus Budget
R R R Y%
REVENUE
Revenus from exchange trensactions 167 348 559 211 93M 047 { 44 884 488, -21%
Sarvice charges Theft of electricity was not reduced as expacted. Biling was
141 534 703 196 219 324 (54 684 621) -28% ity lower than anticl d In budget.
This item ia dependant on usage of municipal facilites, Hire
Renial of facilities and equipment of facilittes were lower than budgel?ddfor. Pawer cuts and
lack of g may have imp on usaga of municipal
11406 678 1295 243 { 188 565) ~15% ffacilities and revenue received,
I d- il ls
nterest earmed- extemal invesimen| 2003 280 20 2280 %
. § Power aulages and systemn d i may have affy the
Licences and permits 3815 984 4401 780 { 585 798) -13%{revenue generated on licenges fees
Construction revenua Not basn budgeted for as previously applied GRAP 109
11 876 628 - 11 676 629 0%
Sundry revenue from miscellansous llems were lower.Syslem
Opoeralional Revanue from exchange iransactions downtime during loadshedding may hava also sfiected the
1230 285 2017 700 { 787 215} -39% [actual revenue received.
" Properties budgeted to be disposed did not matsrialise and
Galn on dispasal of asset - 5000000 (6000000  -100%!p of sele of municipal hauses were delayed
Galn on fair value of asset _ 5981000 5981000 | _ 100%|Fair vatua of i property axercise cond
R from hangae t i 189 413 135 205 074 389 {15 661 254) 2%
Property rates 95 267 698 &8 480 284 {3172 585) 3%
Coundil resolved lo walve the r2lsing of penallies and
Flnes, penaities and forfaits collecion chagres at financial yaar end for the period that the
Lot municipality was uillising SAGE and until the deblors ageing
5 390 342 13 350 600 (7 960 258) “60% |is becurate (o raise these faes.
Govemment grants and subsidies 88 735 084 93 263 505 {4528 441) ~5% | Conditional grants have ot been fully spent at yaar end
Public contributions and donations R . .
Total Revenus 356 761 694 417 003 436 (60 245 742)
EXPENDITURE
Employee related cost 136 598 459 146 807 479 (8205 0203 6%
. ) No increase on Upper limits increases for coungillor
R tion of
sl TR B 4644 200 8223681 (1570300 -25% laltowances dus 1o tha unfunded budget position.
Debt Impairmant Risk profiling exercise on deblors performad, Impairment
e 54 690 356 10 746 686 43043688 | 408%|provision in prior year wag fow.
Depreciation and agset impai 16 254 332 16 764 308 { 509971} 3%
Bulk purchases 136 334 811 148 395 675 { 12 060 BB4) 8%
i Lower 13 i duetofi fal position of
Coniracted L]
sanace 19 361 305 65 183 341 { 46 822 036), ~T1% | municipality
Canstructio nditu Nol been budgated for as previously appliad GRAP 109
P 11676 620 . 11 676 628 o% e L
Increase in grap provisions post reti ical benafils
Cther Expanditure and significant increase In tandfill site rehabilitation
Provison, Interest on cutstanding eskom accounts has
74 531 822 NNy 42 754 105 135% |increased significantly.
Loss on write off of assets 51 851 51851

Tolal Expenditure 456 145 §54 426 900 870 29 244 984
B e L L S— kL
NET (DEFICIT) / SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR {89 384 160) {9892 434) [89 491 12¢)

AY
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